
 
 

VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Monday, October 23, 2017 – 7:00 PM 
Village Hall – 400 Park Avenue – River Forest, IL 60305 

Community Room 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Elected Official Comments & Announcements 
a. Presentation from Cook County Commissioner Silvestri for LemonAid Event  
b. A Resolution Honoring the 100th Anniversary of Trinity High School and Creating a Secondary Designation 

for the 1200 block of Lathrop Avenue as “Trinity High School Way” 
c. Presentation from Ethan Baehrend on Maker Fest 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
a. Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes – October 9, 2017 
b. Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes – October 16, 2017 
c. Approve Change Order #1 (Final) for the 2017 Curb & Sidewalk program for $8, 988.89 – Resolution  
d. Approve Change Order #1 (Final) for the 2017 Sewer Relining Program for $43,777.50 – Resolution  
e. Monthly Financial Report 
f. Accounts Payable – September 2017 - $1,728,314.25  
g. Village Administrator’s Report 

 
6. Consent Agenda Items Requiring Separate Consideration 

a. Vendor Payments for North Avenue TIF, Madison Street TIF and Economic Development Fund - $623,936.72 
 

7. Recommendations of Boards, Commissions and Committees 
a. Appoint Beth Cheng to the Sustainability Commission (Credi Vacancy) – Term ending April 30, 2019 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

a. Update: Request for Proposal for Lake and Park Redevelopment 
 

9. New Business 
 

10.  Executive Session 
 

11.  Adjournment 



 

 

     

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-18 

A RESOLUTION HONORING THE 100th ANNIVERSARY OF TRINITY HIGH SCHOOL AND 
DESIGNATING THE 1200 BLOCK OF LATHROP AVENUE AS 

“TRINITY HIGH SCHOOL WAY” 

WHEREAS, in 1917, five Sinsinawa Dominican Sisters traveled from the Sinsinawa Mound in southwestern Wisconsin 
to start a Catholic high school for girls in River Forest located in a large home with a barn and was called “Rosary House” to 
reflect its connection to Rosary College (now Dominican University); and 

WHEREAS, in 1924 the Sisters purchased one half of the block at Division and Lathrop just down the street from 
Rosary House to begin construction of a new building under the new name of Trinity High School which opened its doors to 275 
female student in September 1926; and 

WHEREAS, Trinity High School has had a long record of academic excellence for young women and to further this 
tradition, the International Baccalaureate Diploma program was added in 1994, only the second school in the State of Illinois to 
implement this program; and 

WHEREAS, in 2003, the Sr. Michelle Germanson, O.P., Athletic Facility was built, housing a state of the art 
gymnasium, dance studio, and health club which has allowed many young women to train for over 25 different sports; and   

WHEREAS, Trinity’s recent athletic successes include the 2016 third place state basketball championship team and the 
2010 second place state softball championship team; and 

WHEREAS, as Trinity commences its 100-year anniversary, they will continue to challenge young woman to nurture 
faith, pursue knowledge, and develop strength as well as work hard, give back to the world and know that their lives have purpose;  

WHEREAS, Trinity High School has been a long standing and well respected institution within the Village of River 
Forest and the Village looks forward to celebrating this important milestone with current students, staff, alumna and the 
community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of River Forest, Cook 
County, Illinois that the Board, for its members and the citizens of the Village of River Forest, extend its congratulations and 
sincerest gratitude to Trinity High School upon the celebration of its 100th Anniversary, present this Resolution as a symbol of 
gratitude for the high quality of academic excellence and community service which it has rendered. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that: 
SECTION 1. The 1200 block of Lathrop Avenue shall have a secondary designation as "Trinity High School Way." 

SECTION 2. The Board of Trustees requests that the Village place an honorary street name sign at the intersection of 
Lathrop Avenue and Division Street, which shall reflect the "Trinity High School Way" designation. 

SECTION 3. By this Resolution, the Board of Trustees does not intend to affect any existing or future signage that 
reflects the secondary designation of Lathrop Avenue, with the exception of the honorary sign described in Section 2 of this 
Resolution. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form 
as provided by law. 

Passed on a roll call vote of the Corporate Authorities on the 23rd day of October, 2017. 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:   
ABSENT:  
 
APPROVED by me this 23rd day of October, 2017 
                                                                                    ________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                    Village President 
                                                                                     



























MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: October 23, 2017 
 
TO:  Eric J. Palm, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: John Anderson, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Change Order – 2017 Curb and Sidewalk Replacement Project 
  
 
Issue: Construction of the 2017 Curb and Sidewalk Replacement Project was completed during the 
month of September, 2017. The Village budgeted $65,000 for this project ($55,000 - General Fund; 
$10,000 - Water/Sewer Fund.) 
 
Analysis: The original construction contract for this project was awarded to Norvilla, LLC. in the 
amount of $54,745.00 on April 24, 2017. Due to beneficial unit pricing, the scope of the project was 
increased to maximize the amount of work completed within the existing budget. The cost of this 
increased scope of work put the overall total of work completed over the awarded amount of 
$54,745.00. The final cost of all curb and sidewalk replacement work completed is $63,733.89, a 
total of $8,988.89 over the awarded amount for this work. The final project cost remains within the 
original budget established for this work.   
 
Recommendation:  Consider a Motion to approve a Change Order in the amount of $8,988.89 for 
the construction of the 2017 Curb and Sidewalk Replacement Project. 
 
 



 382825_1 1 

RESOLUTION NO.   ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION OF CHANGE ORDER NO.    1      

TO THE ___NORVILLA, LLC.___ CONTRACT RELATING TO  
THE ___ 2017 CURB AND SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECT___ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of River Forest (“Village”) is an Illinois municipal corporation 

organized under the Illinois Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, on ___April 24, 2017___, the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village approved and authorized the execution of a contract (“Contract”) for the ___2017 Curb 

and Sidewalk Replacement Project___ (“Project”) with ___Norvilla, LLC.___ (“Contractor”). The 

original amount of the Project was ___fifty four thousand seven hundred forty five___ Dollars 

($54,745.00). The anticipated completion date for the Project was ___August 18___, 2017 

(“Project Completion Date”); and  

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has filed a request for payment of Change Order No. _1_ in 

the amount of ___eight thousand nine hundred eighty eight ___ Dollars and eighty nine cents 

($8,988.89), due to the need to ___increase the scope of work based on the available budget___, 

and a request for an extension of time to the Project Completion Date of an additional 

___zero___ (_0_) days. A copy of Change Order No. _1_ is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 

made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Contractor, the President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village make the following findings and determinations in accordance 720 ILCS 

5/33E-9 regarding Change Order No. _1_ to the Contract: 

1.  Change Order No. _1_ (or a series of change orders): (a) are made necessary by 

circumstances not foreseeable at the time the Contract was signed; (b) are germane to 

the Contract as originally signed; and (c) are in the best interests of the Village. 



 382825_1 2 

WHEREAS, in addition, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village find and 

determine that, pursuant to 50 ILCS 525/5, Change Order No. _1_ (or a series of change orders) 

does not increase the original Contract price by fifty percent (50%) or more of the original 

Contract price, and thus the Village is not obligated to re-bid the additional work proposed under 

Change Order No. _1_; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village, pursuant to their powers 

as provided by 720 ILCS 5/33E-9, find that it is in the best interests of the Village and the public 

to approve Change Order No. _1_ because it relates to a public project and is for a public 

purpose.  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of River Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this 

Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 

 SECTION 2: The President and Board of Trustees of the Village approve Change Order 

No. _1_ in the amount of ___ eight thousand nine hundred eighty eight___ Dollars and eighty 

nine cents ($8,988.89). The President and Board of Trustees further authorize and direct the 

Village President and the Village Clerk, or their designees, to execute Change Order No. _1_, 

execute the check or other payment to the Contractor in an amount not to exceed the amount of 

___ eight thousand nine hundred eighty eight___ Dollars and eighty nine cents ($8,988.89) and 

execute any other necessary documents to implement Change Order No. _1_. The President and 

Board of Trustees also recognize and approve an increase in the completion time for the Project, 

as set forth in the Contract, by thirty (30) days or more. 

 
 



 382825_1 3 

 ADOPTED on a roll call vote of the Corporate Authorities on the _23__ day of 

October_, 2017. 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

  
 

 APPROVED by me this _23__ day of _October__, 2017. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Village President 
 
 

 APPROVED and FILED in my office this _23__ day of __October__, 2017 and 
published in pamphlet form in the Village of River Forest, Cook County, Illinois. 
 

   ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
  Village Clerk 

  



 382825_1 4 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 
CHANGE ORDER NO. _1_ TO THE CONTRACT  

(attached) 



jloster
Text Box
 EXHIBIT "A"



MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: October 23, 2017 
 
TO:  Eric J. Palm, Village Administrator 
 
FROM: John Anderson, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Change Order – 2017 Sewer Lining Project 
  
 
Issue: Construction of the 2017 Sewer Lining Project was completed during the month of 
September, 2017. Initially, $175,000 was budgeted for sewer lining and associated point repairs 
within the Water/Sewer Fund. 
 
Analysis: The original construction contract for this project was awarded to Visu-Sewer of Illinois, 
LLC. in the amount of $121,589.80 on April 24, 2017. Due to beneficial unit pricing, the scope of 
the project was increased to maximize the amount of work completed within the existing budget. The 
cost of this increased scope of work put the overall total of work completed over the awarded amount 
of the contract. The final cost of all sewer lining and point repair work completed is $165,367.30, a 
total of $43,777.50 over the awarded amount for this work. The final project cost remains within the 
original budget established for this work.   
 
Recommendation:  Consider a Motion to approve a Change Order in the amount of $43,777.50 for 
the construction of the 2017 Sewer Lining Project. 
 
 



 382825_1 1 

RESOLUTION NO.   ________ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
THE EXECUTION OF CHANGE ORDER NO.    1      

TO THE ___VISU-SEWER OF ILLINOIS, LLC.___ CONTRACT RELATING TO  
THE ___ 2017 SEWER LINING PROJECT___ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village of River Forest (“Village”) is an Illinois municipal corporation 

organized under the Illinois Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, on ___April 24, 2017___, the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village approved and authorized the execution of a contract (“Contract”) for the ___2017 Sewer 

Lining Project___ (“Project”) with ___Visu-Sewer of Illinois, LLC.___ (“Contractor”). The 

original amount of the Project was ___one hundred twenty one thousand five hundred eighty 

nine and (80/100)___ Dollars ($121,589.80). The anticipated completion date for the Project was 

___September 1___, 2017 (“Project Completion Date”); and  

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has filed a request for payment of Change Order No. _1_ in 

the amount of ___forty three thousand seven hundred seventy seven and (50/100) ___ Dollars 

($43,777.50), due to the need to ___increase the scope of work based on the available 

budget___, and a request for an extension of time to the Project Completion Date of an 

additional ___zero___ (_0_) days. A copy of Change Order No. _1_ is attached hereto as 

Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, based on the recommendation of the Contractor, the President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village make the following findings and determinations in accordance 720 ILCS 

5/33E-9 regarding Change Order No. _1_ to the Contract: 

1.  Change Order No. _1_ (or a series of change orders): (a) are made necessary by 

circumstances not foreseeable at the time the Contract was signed; (b) are germane to 

the Contract as originally signed; and (c) are in the best interests of the Village. 



 382825_1 2 

WHEREAS, in addition, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village find and 

determine that, pursuant to 50 ILCS 525/5, Change Order No. _1_ (or a series of change orders) 

does not increase the original Contract price by fifty percent (50%) or more of the original 

Contract price, and thus the Village is not obligated to re-bid the additional work proposed under 

Change Order No. _1_; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village, pursuant to their powers 

as provided by 720 ILCS 5/33E-9, find that it is in the best interests of the Village and the public 

to approve Change Order No. _1_ because it relates to a public project and is for a public 

purpose.  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of River Forest, Cook County, Illinois: 

 SECTION 1: Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this 

Section 1 and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 

 SECTION 2: The President and Board of Trustees of the Village approve Change Order 

No. _1_ in the amount of ___ forty three thousand seven hundred seventy seven and (50/100)___ 

Dollars ($43,777.50). The President and Board of Trustees further authorize and direct the 

Village President and the Village Clerk, or their designees, to execute Change Order No. _1_, 

execute the check or other payment to the Contractor in an amount not to exceed the amount of 

___ forty three thousand seven hundred seventy seven and (50/100)___ Dollars ($43,777.50) and 

execute any other necessary documents to implement Change Order No. _1_. The President and 

Board of Trustees also recognize and approve an increase in the completion time for the Project, 

as set forth in the Contract, by thirty (30) days or more. 

 
 



 382825_1 3 

 ADOPTED on a roll call vote of the Corporate Authorities on the _23__ day of 

October_, 2017. 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

  
 

 APPROVED by me this _23__ day of _October__, 2017. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Village President 
 
 

 APPROVED and FILED in my office this _23__ day of __October__, 2017 and 
published in pamphlet form in the Village of River Forest, Cook County, Illinois. 
 

   ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
  Village Clerk 

  



 382825_1 4 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 
CHANGE ORDER NO. _1_ TO THE CONTRACT  

(attached) 



jloster
Text Box
   EXHIBIT"A"





1 
 

 
 Village of River Forest 

 
 
 

MONTHLY FINANCE REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2018 through September 30, 2017 

 

This report includes financial information for Fiscal Year 2018 through September 30, 2017 which represents 
41.67% of the fiscal year. A revenue and expenditure report by fund and account and an investment report 
for September 2017 are attached.  

  
 
 

 

Percent
Budget Actual Rec/Exp

REVENUES
Taxes
  Property Taxes $6,281,777 $2,882,579 45.89%
  General Sales Taxes 1,907,716 722,420 37.87%
  Non Home Rule Sales Tax 876,001 342,294 39.07%
  Utility Taxes 646,550 221,383 34.24%
  Restaurant Tax 172,106 71,157 41.34%
  Telecommunications Tax 313,573 124,266 39.63%
  Other Taxes 282,664 140,357 49.66%
Intergovernmental Revenue
  Personal Property Replacement Tax 122,636 48,734 39.74%
  Use Tax 282,652 110,307 39.03%
  State Income Taxes 1,128,372 436,323 38.67%
Licenses and Permits 1,221,371 684,940 56.08%
Charges for Services
  Garbage Collections 1,041,380 405,940 38.98%
  Other Charges for Services 709,618 271,385 38.24%
Fines 292,210 99,025 33.89%
Investment Income 72,453 22,829 31.51%
Grants and Contributions 54,599 9,295 17.02%
Miscellaneous Revenues 297,043 66,463 22.37%
  TOTAL REVENUES $15,702,721 $6,659,697 42.41%

EXPENDITURES
Administration 1,613,502$    695,100$       43.08%
E911 557,094 228,305 40.98%
Police & Fire Commission 20,225 3,776 18.67%
Building and Development 450,299 196,621 43.66%
Legal Services 142,000 62,533 44.04%
Police Department 5,958,431 2,364,048 39.68%
Fire Department 4,322,304 1,736,115 40.17%
Public Works 2,710,785 986,845 36.40%
Transfer to TIF 50,000 50,000 100.00%
  TOTAL EXPENDITURES $15,824,640 $6,323,343 39.96%

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($121,919) $336,354

2018

Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Fiscal Year 2018 through September 30, 2017



Fiscal Year 2018 Monthly Finance Report                                                              September 2017 

2 
 

Revenues 
Fiscal year-to-date revenues are higher than the expected 41.67% because most of the second installment 
of the 2016 levy has been received.  Property Tax collections for the second installment came in during the 
summer of 2017.  The Village will receive collections from the first installment of the 2017 levy in the spring 
of 2018.  
 
Transfer Tax revenues are performing well; however, higher amounts are generally collected for this revenue 
sources during the spring and summer.  All other tax revenues are below expectations. The Income tax 
payments beginning in August of 2017 reflect the State’s FY 2018 10% reduction.  The budgeted amount for 
sales and non-home rule sales taxes includes revenue from Fresh Thyme which opened in June of 2017. 
There is a three-month lag in sales tax collections from the State and for the month of September we saw a 
significant increase in sales tax revenues.  Utility tax payments are typically higher during the warmer 
summer and cooler winter months.   
 
License and permit revenue is higher because of vehicle sticker collections.  The vehicle stickers needed to 
be purchased by July 14th to avoid a late charge. Grants and Contributions include fire training 
reimbursements and an IDOT Traffic Safety Grant payment. 
 
Expenditures 
Expenditures are at 39.96% of the budgeted amount. Salaries and benefits, with the exception of overtime,  
include payment for services rendered through the end of the month.  Other expenditures are slightly lower 
because there is about a month lag between the time that goods are received or services are performed, 
and when the vendor payment is made for the goods or services. Payments made in May for goods received 
and services performed prior to May 1st were posted to the prior fiscal year.  The budgeted TIF Transfer for 
the fiscal year was recorded in July. 
 

WATER AND SEWER FUND HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 

Percent
Budget Actual Rec/Exp

Operating Revenues
Permit Fees 11,605$        8,400$          72.38%
Water Sales 3,110,766 1,435,640 46.15%
Sewer Sales 2,058,549 945,255 45.92%
Water Penalties 31,966 9,731 30.44%
Miscellaneous 21,923 5,214 23.78%

Total Operating Revenues 5,234,809$    2,404,240$    45.93%

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 1,093,617$    457,712$      41.85%
Contractual Services 554,484 203,157 36.64%
Water From Chicago 1,638,973 631,055 38.50%
Materials and Supplies 66,550 24,127 36.25%
Depreciation/Debt Service 1,486,790 490,612 33.00%
Transfer to CERF 96,879 40,366 41.67%

Operating Expenses including Depreciation 4,937,293$    1,847,029$    37.41%

Operating Revenues over Operating Exp 297,516$      557,211$      

Capital Improvements (828,500)$     (389,247)$     46.98%

Total Revenues over Expenses (530,984)$     167,964$      

Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position
Fiscal Year 2018 through September 30, 2017

2018



Fiscal Year 2018 Monthly Finance Report                                                              September 2017 

3 
 

 
Water and Sewer revenues appear to be up because they include higher summer consumption.  The 
amount of water pumped into the distribution system is up 2.3% from the same period in the prior fiscal 
year due to the hot, dry September weather.  Overall expenses are lower than expected due to the delay in 
receiving and paying invoices for commodities and contractual services.  Personnel expenses are about on 
target. There is a one month lag in payments to the City of Chicago for FY 2018 water usage.  Debt Service 
expenses include the first semi-annual payment on the IEPA loan, a quarterly payment on the Community 
Bank loan and interest on the 2008B GO Bonds.   
 

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES VS. BUDGET – OTHER FUNDS 
 

 
 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 
 

SEPTEMBER 2017  FINANCE ACTIVITIES 
 

1. The draft of the FY 2017 CAFR was reviewed.  
2. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Transmittal Letter for the FY 2017 CAFR were 

prepared. 
3. Staff attended meetings regarding the second floor building renovations. 
4. Staff attended the Illinois Government Finance Officers Annual Conference. 
5. A Finance Committee meeting was held to discuss the draft 2017 CAFR. 
6. Documents were submitted to the TIF consultant for the preparation of the State Comptroller’s TIF 

report. 

Revenues
Fund 2018 2018 % 2018 2018 %

# Fund Budget YTD Actual Rec Budget YTD Actual Exp
03 Motor Fuel Tax 289,850$    122,382$    42.22% 325,060$    218,301$    67.16%

05 Debt Service Fund 252,936$    113,035$    44.69% 248,804$    1,275$       0.51%

13 Cap Equipmnt Replcmnt 582,154$    250,498$    43.03% 898,003$    519,575$    57.86%

14 Capital Improvement 898,361$    405,510$    45.14% 1,159,985$ 51,818$      4.47%

16 Economic Development 9,341$       2,930$       31.37% 831,427$    620,489$    74.63%

31 TIF-Madison 50,000$      50,095$      100.19% 50,000$      1,720$       3.44%

32 TIF-North -$              44$            50,000$      11,151$      22.30%

Expenditures

Cash and IMET
Fund Money Convenience

# Fund Markets Fund Investments Total

1 General 636,230$      1,459,708$   4,735,669$     6,831,607$     
3 Motor Fuel Tax 269,994$      -$               251,015$       521,009$       
5 Debt Service Fund 33,285$        264,130$      -$                 297,415$       
13 Capital Equip Replacement 220,923$      244,324$      3,000,925$     3,466,172$     
14 Capital Improvement 598,085$      224,366$      932,741$       1,755,192$     
16 Economic Development Fund 219,745$      11,965$       -$                 231,710$       
31 TIF-Madison Street 50,882$        -$               -$                 50,882$         
32 TIF- North Avenue 34,467$        -$               -$                 34,467$         
2 Water & Sewer 556,645$      303,973$      495,769$       1,356,387$     

Total 2,620,256$  2,508,466$ 9,416,119$   14,544,841$ 



General Ledger
Village of River Forest

User: jrock
Printed: 10/17/17 08:49:00
Period 05 - 05
Fiscal Year 2018

Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01 General Fund
00
01-00-00-41-1000 Property Tax-Prior Years 3,059,834.00 2,860,139.06 2,258.39 24,698.37 2,882,579.04 177,254.96 94.21
01-00-00-41-1021 Property Tax-Current

Year
3,221,943.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,221,943.00 0.00

Property Taxes 6,281,777.00 2,860,139.06 2,258.39 24,698.37 2,882,579.04 3,399,197.96 45.89

01-00-00-41-1150 Replacement Tax 122,636.00 48,734.39 0.00 0.00 48,734.39 73,901.61 39.74
01-00-00-41-1190 Restaurant Tax 172,106.00 55,633.95 0.00 15,522.66 71,156.61 100,949.39 41.34
01-00-00-41-1200 Sales Tax 1,907,716.00 568,691.64 0.00 153,728.15 722,419.79 1,185,296.21 37.87
01-00-00-41-1205 State Use Tax 282,652.00 87,406.46 0.00 22,900.08 110,306.54 172,345.46 39.03
01-00-00-41-1210 Non-Home Rule Sales

Tax
876,001.00 267,466.86 0.00 74,827.54 342,294.40 533,706.60 39.07

01-00-00-41-1250 Income Tax 1,128,372.00 441,767.00 112,147.00 106,703.14 436,323.14 692,048.86 38.67
01-00-00-41-1450 Transfer Tax 111,964.00 63,766.00 0.00 8,058.00 71,824.00 40,140.00 64.15
01-00-00-41-1460 Communication Tax 313,573.00 100,185.06 0.00 24,081.30 124,266.36 189,306.64 39.63
01-00-00-41-1475 Utility Tax Elec 446,000.00 135,464.57 0.00 42,967.96 178,432.53 267,567.47 40.01
01-00-00-41-1480 Utility Tax Gas 200,550.00 37,669.23 0.00 5,280.81 42,950.04 157,599.96 21.42
01-00-00-41-1550 E911 State Taxes 170,700.00 54,375.85 0.00 14,157.51 68,533.36 102,166.64 40.15

Other Taxes 5,732,270.00 1,861,161.01 112,147.00 468,227.15 2,217,241.16 3,515,028.84 38.68

01-00-00-42-2115 Pet Licenses 2,000.00 1,060.00 0.00 130.00 1,190.00 810.00 59.50
01-00-00-42-2120 Vehicle Licenses 291,485.00 267,018.80 35.00 4,302.00 271,285.80 20,199.20 93.07
01-00-00-42-2345 Contractor's License Fees 83,000.00 39,600.00 0.00 6,300.00 45,900.00 37,100.00 55.30
01-00-00-42-2350 Business Licenses 17,000.00 3,820.00 0.00 287.50 4,107.50 12,892.50 24.16
01-00-00-42-2355 Tent Licenses 300.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 120.00 180.00 40.00
01-00-00-42-2360 Building Permits 475,000.00 167,000.81 5,708.20 30,282.62 191,575.23 283,424.77 40.33
01-00-00-42-2361 Plumbing Permits 48,000.00 14,210.00 0.00 3,800.00 18,010.00 29,990.00 37.52
01-00-00-42-2362 Electrical Permits 51,000.00 21,021.75 0.00 3,879.75 24,901.50 26,098.50 48.83
01-00-00-42-2364 Reinspection Fees 3,500.00 8,850.00 0.00 1,350.00 10,200.00 -6,700.00 291.43
01-00-00-42-2365 Bonfire Permits 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00
01-00-00-42-2368 Solicitors Permits 500.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 80.00
01-00-00-42-2370 Film Crew License 5,650.00 1,650.00 0.00 350.00 2,000.00 3,650.00 35.40
01-00-00-42-2520 Liquor Licenses 23,500.00 3,550.00 0.00 200.00 3,750.00 19,750.00 15.96
01-00-00-42-2570 CableVideo Svc Provider

Fees
220,376.00 111,500.42 0.00 0.00 111,500.42 108,875.58 50.60

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 1



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

Licenses & Permits 1,221,371.00 639,741.78 5,743.20 50,941.87 684,940.45 536,430.55 56.08

01-00-00-43-3065 Police Reports 2,100.00 780.00 0.00 145.00 925.00 1,175.00 44.05
01-00-00-43-3070 Fire Reports 600.00 375.00 0.00 150.00 525.00 75.00 87.50
01-00-00-43-3180 Garbage Collection 1,041,380.00 339,206.91 418.70 67,151.29 405,939.50 635,440.50 38.98
01-00-00-43-3185 Penalties on Garbage Fees 7,767.00 2,812.99 80.67 0.00 2,732.32 5,034.68 35.18
01-00-00-43-3200 Metra Daily Parking 29,035.00 14,515.55 0.00 3,690.40 18,205.95 10,829.05 62.70
01-00-00-43-3220 Parking Lot Permit Fees 48,627.00 18,386.50 45.00 5,243.00 23,584.50 25,042.50 48.50
01-00-00-43-3225 Administrative Towing

Fees
140,800.00 51,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 63,000.00 77,800.00 44.74

01-00-00-43-3230 Animal Release Fees 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
01-00-00-43-3515 NSF Fees 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
01-00-00-43-3530 5050 Sidewalk Program 10,000.00 9,432.29 0.00 0.00 9,432.29 567.71 94.32
01-00-00-43-3536 Elevator Inspection Fees 4,500.00 -100.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00 4,600.00 -2.22
01-00-00-43-3537 Re-Inspection Fees 400.00 700.00 0.00 300.00 1,000.00 -600.00 250.00
01-00-00-43-3540 ROW Encroachment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00
01-00-00-43-3550 Ambulance Fees 390,000.00 91,146.42 0.00 31,325.69 122,472.11 267,527.89 31.40
01-00-00-43-3554 CPR Fees 1,200.00 280.00 0.00 400.00 680.00 520.00 56.67
01-00-00-43-3557 Car Fire & Extrication

Fee
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

01-00-00-43-3560 State Highway
Maintenance

56,323.00 28,828.50 0.00 0.00 28,828.50 27,494.50 51.18

01-00-00-43-4020 WSCDC Janitorial
Service

6,566.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,566.00 0.00

01-00-00-43-4030 Workers Comp Payments 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Charges for Services 1,750,998.00 557,864.16 544.37 120,005.38 677,325.17 1,073,672.83 38.68

01-00-00-44-4230 Police Tickets 175,700.00 56,687.24 30.00 10,558.72 67,215.96 108,484.04 38.26
01-00-00-44-4240 Red Light Camera

Revenue
32,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,760.00 0.00

01-00-00-44-4300 Local Ordinance Tickets 6,900.00 889.99 0.00 1,100.00 1,989.99 4,910.01 28.84
01-00-00-44-4430 Court Fines 56,900.00 17,815.94 0.00 3,526.18 21,342.12 35,557.88 37.51
01-00-00-44-4435 DUI Fines 6,600.00 3,033.35 0.00 3,346.81 6,380.16 219.84 96.67
01-00-00-44-4436 Drug Forfeiture Revenue 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
01-00-00-44-4439 Article 36 Forfeited

Funds
6,350.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 5,850.00 7.87

01-00-00-44-4440 Building Construction
Citation

2,000.00 1,596.46 0.00 0.00 1,596.46 403.54 79.82

Fines & Forfeits 292,210.00 80,522.98 30.00 18,531.71 99,024.69 193,185.31 33.89

01-00-00-45-5100 Interest 72,453.00 19,886.99 0.00 8,602.67 28,489.66 43,963.34 39.32
01-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair Value 0.00 -5,424.09 236.48 0.00 -5,660.57 5,660.57 0.00

Interest 72,453.00 14,462.90 236.48 8,602.67 22,829.09 49,623.91 31.51

01-00-00-46-6408 Cash OverShort 0.00 -10.00 0.00 0.00 -10.00 10.00 0.00
01-00-00-46-6410 Miscellaneous 40,000.00 4,291.96 0.00 1,298.38 5,590.34 34,409.66 13.98
01-00-00-46-6411 Miscellaneous Public

Safety
4,500.00 491.00 0.00 30.00 521.00 3,979.00 11.58

01-00-00-46-6412 Reimbursements-Crossing 61,700.00 28,447.77 0.00 0.00 28,447.77 33,252.23 46.11

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 2



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

Guards
01-00-00-46-6415 Reimbursement of

Expenses
6,000.00 668.12 0.00 0.00 668.12 5,331.88 11.14

01-00-00-46-6417 IRMA Reimbursements 45,000.00 14,396.21 0.00 0.00 14,396.21 30,603.79 31.99
01-00-00-46-6510 T-Mobile Lease 40,843.00 13,479.52 0.00 3,369.88 16,849.40 23,993.60 41.25
01-00-00-46-6511 WSCDC Rental Income 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00
01-00-00-46-8001 IRMA Excess 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00

Miscellaneous 296,043.00 61,764.58 0.00 4,698.26 66,462.84 229,580.16 22.45

01-00-00-46-6521 Law Enforcement
Training Reimb

2,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00

01-00-00-46-6524 ISEARCH Grant 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00
01-00-00-46-6525 Bullet Proof Vest

Reimb-DOJ
3,311.00 0.00 0.00 899.00 899.00 2,412.00 27.15

01-00-00-46-6528 IDOT Traffic Safety
Grant

28,688.00 2,144.04 0.00 0.00 2,144.04 26,543.96 7.47

01-00-00-46-6615 MABAS Grant 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
01-00-00-46-6620 State Fire Marshal

Training
6,000.00 6,251.55 0.00 0.00 6,251.55 -251.55 104.19

Grants & Contributions 54,599.00 8,395.59 0.00 899.00 9,294.59 45,304.41 17.02

01-00-00-48-8000 Sale of Property 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Other Financing
Sources

1,000.00

       
0.00

   
0.00

   
0.00

   
0.00

   
1,000.00

       
0.00

   

00 15,702,721.00

            
6,084,052.06

           
120,959.44

         
696,604.41

         
6,659,697.03

           
9,043,023.97

           
42.41

    

Revenue 15,702,721.00 6,084,052.06 120,959.44 696,604.41 6,659,697.03 9,043,023.97 42.41

10 Administration
01-10-00-51-0200 Salaries Regular 562,853.00 195,679.92 44,645.43 0.00 240,325.35 322,527.65 42.70
01-10-00-51-1700 Overtime 1,000.00 7.82 0.00 0.00 7.82 992.18 0.78
01-10-00-51-1950 Insurance Refusal Reimb 1,500.00 740.00 185.00 0.00 925.00 575.00 61.67
01-10-00-51-3000 Part-Time Salaries 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

Personal Services 570,353.00 196,427.74 44,830.43 0.00 241,258.17 329,094.83 42.30

01-10-00-52-0320 FICA 32,065.00 12,024.45 2,302.59 0.00 14,327.04 17,737.96 44.68
01-10-00-52-0325 Medicare 8,342.00 2,812.20 641.08 0.00 3,453.28 4,888.72 41.40
01-10-00-52-0330 IMRF 63,370.00 21,378.24 4,867.91 0.00 26,246.15 37,123.85 41.42
01-10-00-52-0350 Employee Assistance

Program
1,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00

01-10-00-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 7,890.00 2,750.08 677.52 0.00 3,427.60 4,462.40 43.44
01-10-00-52-0400 Health Insurance 56,802.00 16,396.29 4,747.64 613.52 20,530.41 36,271.59 36.14
01-10-00-52-0420 Health Insurance -

Retirees
0.00 -1.22 691.61 689.10 1.29 -1.29 0.00

01-10-00-52-0425 Life Insurance 696.00 232.44 139.25 79.26 292.43 403.57 42.02

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 3



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-10-00-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 13,341.00 8,962.52 0.00 0.00 8,962.52 4,378.48 67.18
01-10-00-52-0500 Wellness Program 1,500.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 1,200.00 20.00

Benefits 185,756.00 64,855.00 14,067.60 1,381.88 77,540.72 108,215.28 41.74

01-10-00-53-0200 Communications 27,025.00 10,017.49 2,765.87 0.00 12,783.36 14,241.64 47.30
01-10-00-53-0300 Audit Services 25,090.00 12,700.00 0.00 0.00 12,700.00 12,390.00 50.62
01-10-00-53-0350 Actuarial Services 18,800.00 4,000.00 4,340.00 0.00 8,340.00 10,460.00 44.36
01-10-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 114,500.00 34,662.71 10,825.81 0.00 45,488.52 69,011.48 39.73
01-10-00-53-0410 IT Support 133,400.00 67,287.19 10,522.40 45.00 77,764.59 55,635.41 58.29
01-10-00-53-0429 Vehicle Sticker Program 17,115.00 12,601.56 0.00 0.00 12,601.56 4,513.44 73.63
01-10-00-53-1100 HealthInspection Services 15,500.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 11,750.00 24.19
01-10-00-53-1250 Unemployment Claims 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
01-10-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 11,271.00 4,844.89 728.67 0.00 5,573.56 5,697.44 49.45
01-10-00-53-2200 Liability Insurance 310,453.00 100,362.36 25,090.59 0.00 125,452.95 185,000.05 40.41
01-10-00-53-2250 IRMA Liability

Deductible
74,974.00 12,296.07 914.68 0.00 13,210.75 61,763.25 17.62

01-10-00-53-3300 Maint of Office
Equipment

11,505.00 3,588.74 1,029.84 0.00 4,618.58 6,886.42 40.14

01-10-00-53-4100 Training 7,000.00 4,433.00 834.00 0.00 5,267.00 1,733.00 75.24
01-10-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 9,550.00 4,569.84 367.66 0.00 4,937.50 4,612.50 51.70
01-10-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 24,035.00 15,806.32 384.00 0.00 16,190.32 7,844.68 67.36
01-10-00-53-4350 Printing 5,400.00 2,723.04 628.35 0.00 3,351.39 2,048.61 62.06
01-10-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 0.00
01-10-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal Notice 2,600.00 30.69 0.00 0.00 30.69 2,569.31 1.18
01-10-00-53-5400 Damage Claims 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.00
01-10-00-53-5600 Employee Recognition 8,000.00 12,017.10 1,357.68 0.00 13,374.78 -5,374.78 167.18

Contractual Services 822,768.00 305,991.00 59,789.55 45.00 365,735.55 457,032.45 44.45

01-10-00-54-0100 Office Supplies 16,125.00 5,692.14 551.85 0.00 6,243.99 9,881.01 38.72
01-10-00-54-0150 Office Equipment 5,000.00 268.55 0.00 0.00 268.55 4,731.45 5.37
01-10-00-54-1300 Postage 13,500.00 3,053.33 1,000.00 0.00 4,053.33 9,446.67 30.02

Materials & Supplies 34,625.00 9,014.02 1,551.85 0.00 10,565.87 24,059.13 30.52

01-10-00-57-5031 Transfer to TIF-Madison 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.00
Other Financing Uses 50,000.00

        
50,000.00

        
0.00

   
0.00

   
50,000.00

        
0.00

   
100.00

     

10 Administration 1,663,502.00 626,287.76 120,239.43 1,426.88 745,100.31 918,401.69 44.79

14 E911
01-14-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
01-14-00-53-0410 IT Support 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 100.00
01-14-00-53-3100 Maintenance of

Equipment
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

01-14-00-53-4100 Training 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00
01-14-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
01-14-00-53-4275 WSCDC Contribution 537,544.00 176,243.92 44,060.98 0.00 220,304.90 317,239.10 40.98
01-14-00-53-4277 Citizens Corps Council 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 4



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-14-00-53-4278 Medical Reserve Corp 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Contractual Services 557,094.00

         
184,243.92

         
44,060.98

        
0.00

   
228,304.90

         
328,789.10

         
40.98

    

14 E911 557,094.00 184,243.92 44,060.98 0.00 228,304.90 328,789.10 40.98

15 Police & Fire
Commission

01-15-00-53-0400 Secretarial Services 4,000.00 243.57 0.00 0.00 243.57 3,756.43 6.09
01-15-00-53-0420 Legal Services 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
01-15-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 200.00 48.74 0.00 0.00 48.74 151.26 24.37
01-15-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00
01-15-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 2,500.00 1,959.00 465.00 0.00 2,424.00 76.00 96.96
01-15-00-53-4450 Testing 10,000.00 444.00 592.36 0.00 1,036.36 8,963.64 10.36
01-15-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal Notice 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Contractual Services 20,075.00 2,695.31 1,057.36 0.00 3,752.67 16,322.33 18.69

01-15-00-54-0100 Office Supplies 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
01-15-00-54-1300 Postage 0.00 23.46 0.00 0.00 23.46 -23.46 0.00

Materials & Supplies 150.00

     
23.46

    
0.00

   
0.00

   
23.46

    
126.54

     
15.64

    

15 Police & Fire
Commission

20,225.00 2,718.77 1,057.36 0.00 3,776.13 16,448.87 18.67

20 Building and
Development

01-20-00-51-0200 Full-Time Salaries 239,513.00 67,963.52 16,990.88 0.00 84,954.40 154,558.60 35.47
01-20-00-51-1700 Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
01-20-00-51-1950 Insurance Refusal

Reimbursemnt
1,350.00 450.00 112.50 0.00 562.50 787.50 41.67

01-20-00-51-3000 Part-Time Salaries 0.00 18,014.34 3,891.51 0.00 21,905.85 -21,905.85 0.00
Personal Services 241,863.00 86,427.86 20,994.89 0.00 107,422.75 134,440.25 44.41

01-20-00-52-0320 FICA 14,679.00 5,178.19 1,256.23 0.00 6,434.42 8,244.58 43.83
01-20-00-52-0325 Medicare 3,505.00 1,210.98 293.79 0.00 1,504.77 2,000.23 42.93
01-20-00-52-0330 IMRF 26,793.00 8,706.32 2,145.30 0.00 10,851.62 15,941.38 40.50
01-20-00-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 2,040.00 680.00 170.00 0.00 850.00 1,190.00 41.67
01-20-00-52-0400 Health Insurance 44,199.00 14,212.79 3,597.22 576.32 17,233.69 26,965.31 38.99
01-20-00-52-0425 Life Insurance 144.00 44.90 11.48 0.00 56.38 87.62 39.15
01-20-00-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 6,346.00 4,359.50 0.00 0.00 4,359.50 1,986.50 68.70

Benefits 97,706.00 34,392.68 7,474.02 576.32 41,290.38 56,415.62 42.26

01-20-00-53-0370 Professional Services 10,350.00 4,228.66 623.97 0.00 4,852.63 5,497.37 46.89
01-20-00-53-1300 Inspection Services 63,100.00 29,663.98 1,987.50 0.00 31,651.48 31,448.52 50.16
01-20-00-53-1305 Plan Review Services 30,000.00 9,072.62 825.00 0.00 9,897.62 20,102.38 32.99
01-20-00-53-3200 Vehicle Maintenance 800.00 41.17 0.00 0.00 41.17 758.83 5.15

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 5



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-20-00-53-4100 Training 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
01-20-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 175.00 67.50 0.00 0.00 67.50 107.50 38.57
01-20-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal Notices 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00

Contractual Services 106,175.00 43,073.93 3,436.47 0.00 46,510.40 59,664.60 43.81

01-20-00-54-0100 Office Supplies 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
01-20-00-54-0150 Office Equipment 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
01-20-00-54-0200 Gas & Oil 500.00 144.94 0.00 0.00 144.94 355.06 28.99
01-20-00-54-0600 Operating Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Materials & Supplies 1,550.00 144.94 0.00 0.00 144.94 1,405.06 9.35

01-20-00-57-5013 Transfer to CERF 3,005.00 1,001.68 250.42 0.00 1,252.10 1,752.90 41.67
Other Financing Uses 3,005.00

       
1,001.68

       
250.42

     
0.00

   
1,252.10

       
1,752.90

       
41.67

    

20 Building and
Development

450,299.00 165,041.09 32,155.80 576.32 196,620.57 253,678.43 43.66

30 Legal Services
01-30-00-53-0420 Labor and Employment

Legal Svc
30,000.00 2,448.75 586.25 0.00 3,035.00 26,965.00 10.12

01-30-00-53-0425 Village Attorney 100,000.00 37,473.60 18,024.74 0.00 55,498.34 44,501.66 55.50
01-30-00-53-0426 Village Prosecutor 12,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 33.33

Contractual Services 142,000.00

         
42,922.35

        
19,610.99

        
0.00

   
62,533.34

        
79,466.66

        
44.04

    

30 Legal Services 142,000.00 42,922.35 19,610.99 0.00 62,533.34 79,466.66 44.04

40 Police Department
01-40-00-51-0100 Salaries Sworn 2,688,346.00 861,280.37 221,579.51 0.00 1,082,859.88 1,605,486.12 40.28
01-40-00-51-0200 Salaries Regular 124,130.00 40,915.27 10,268.72 0.00 51,183.99 72,946.01 41.23
01-40-00-51-1500 Specialist Pay 40,426.00 11,200.75 2,737.00 0.00 13,937.75 26,488.25 34.48
01-40-00-51-1600 Holiday Pay 120,946.00 4,539.48 1,875.85 0.00 6,415.33 114,530.67 5.30
01-40-00-51-1700 Overtime 175,000.00 37,858.56 9,119.98 0.00 46,978.54 128,021.46 26.84
01-40-00-51-1727 IDOT STEP Overtime 28,688.00 4,531.61 3,217.95 0.00 7,749.56 20,938.44 27.01
01-40-00-51-1800 Educational Incentives 39,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,750.00 0.00
01-40-00-51-3000 Part-Time Salaries 37,865.00 11,009.57 2,656.06 0.00 13,665.63 24,199.37 36.09

Personal Services 3,255,151.00 971,335.61 251,455.07 0.00 1,222,790.68 2,032,360.32 37.56

01-40-00-52-0320 FICA 11,129.00 3,162.03 786.91 0.00 3,948.94 7,180.06 35.48
01-40-00-52-0325 Medicare 44,448.00 13,396.15 3,455.15 0.00 16,851.30 27,596.70 37.91
01-40-00-52-0330 IMRF 22,455.00 5,989.90 1,490.51 0.00 7,480.41 14,974.59 33.31
01-40-00-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 1,800.00 600.00 150.00 0.00 750.00 1,050.00 41.67
01-40-00-52-0400 Health Insurance 468,627.00 150,032.24 45,682.67 6,842.36 188,872.55 279,754.45 40.30
01-40-00-52-0420 Health Insurance -

Retirees
82,982.00 26,351.46 14,495.93 0.00 40,847.39 42,134.61 49.22

01-40-00-52-0425 Life Insurance 1,966.00 623.86 584.93 422.54 786.25 1,179.75 39.99

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 6



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-40-00-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 87,925.00 49,657.57 0.00 0.00 49,657.57 38,267.43 56.48
01-40-00-53-0009 Contribution to Police

Pension
1,454,466.00 654,397.36 2,767.37 0.00 657,164.73 797,301.27 45.18

Benefits 2,175,798.00 904,210.57 69,413.47 7,264.90 966,359.14 1,209,438.86 44.41

01-40-00-53-0200 Communications 3,068.00 1,176.75 279.70 0.00 1,456.45 1,611.55 47.47
01-40-00-53-0385 Administrative

Adjudication
23,220.00 5,310.00 1,060.00 0.00 6,370.00 16,850.00 27.43

01-40-00-53-0410 IT Support 11,367.00 3,585.00 0.00 0.00 3,585.00 7,782.00 31.54
01-40-00-53-0430 Animal Control 2,500.00 420.00 0.00 0.00 420.00 2,080.00 16.80
01-40-00-53-3100 Maint of Equipment 14,816.00 360.00 7.72 0.00 367.72 14,448.28 2.48
01-40-00-53-3200 Maintenance of Vehicles 42,737.00 15,631.49 2,244.01 0.00 17,875.50 24,861.50 41.83
01-40-00-53-3600 Maintenance of Buildings 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
01-40-00-53-4100 Training 20,950.00 5,793.76 5,291.58 0.00 11,085.34 9,864.66 52.91
01-40-00-53-4200 Community Support

Services
96,855.00 22,958.64 3,338.15 0.00 26,296.79 70,558.21 27.15

01-40-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 4,450.00 155.08 0.00 0.00 155.08 4,294.92 3.48
01-40-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 10,349.00 6,593.98 514.68 0.00 7,108.66 3,240.34 68.69
01-40-00-53-4350 Printing 5,640.00 2,706.50 122.00 0.00 2,828.50 2,811.50 50.15
01-40-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 5,015.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,015.00 0.00
01-40-00-53-5400 Damage Claims 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

Contractual Services 248,967.00 64,691.20 12,857.84 0.00 77,549.04 171,417.96 31.15

01-40-00-54-0100 Office Supplies 10,500.00 2,162.25 748.40 0.00 2,910.65 7,589.35 27.72
01-40-00-54-0200 Gas & Oil 38,300.00 9,148.11 2,354.24 0.00 11,502.35 26,797.65 30.03
01-40-00-54-0300 Uniforms Sworn

Personnel
27,000.00 7,699.94 3,515.42 313.98 10,901.38 16,098.62 40.38

01-40-00-54-0310 Uniforms Other Personnel 800.00 104.99 0.00 0.00 104.99 695.01 13.12
01-40-00-54-0400 Prisoner Care 2,608.00 1,022.12 216.05 0.00 1,238.17 1,369.83 47.48
01-40-00-54-0600 Operating Supplies 9,868.00 5,350.44 697.47 0.00 6,047.91 3,820.09 61.29
01-40-00-54-0601 Radios 12,095.00 1,209.79 0.00 0.00 1,209.79 10,885.21 10.00
01-40-00-54-0602 Firearms and Range

Supplies
15,440.00 2,119.51 1,063.21 0.00 3,182.72 12,257.28 20.61

01-40-00-54-0603 Evidence Supplies 6,100.00 1,974.78 0.00 0.00 1,974.78 4,125.22 32.37
01-40-00-54-0605 DUI Expenditures 6,600.00 37.25 0.00 0.00 37.25 6,562.75 0.56
01-40-00-54-0610 Drug Forfeiture

Expenditures
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

01-40-00-54-0615 Article 36 Exp 6,350.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 5,550.00 12.60
Materials & Supplies 140,661.00 31,629.18 8,594.79 313.98 39,909.99 100,751.01 28.37

01-40-00-57-5013 Transfer to CERF 137,854.00 45,951.32 11,487.83 0.00 57,439.15 80,414.85 41.67
Other Financing Uses 137,854.00

         
45,951.32

        
11,487.83

        
0.00

   
57,439.15

        
80,414.85

        
41.67

    

40 Police Department 5,958,431.00 2,017,817.88 353,809.00 7,578.88 2,364,048.00 3,594,383.00 39.68

50 Fire Department
01-50-00-51-0100 Salaries Sworn 1,833,270.00 582,481.48 140,354.93 0.00 722,836.41 1,110,433.59 39.43

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 7



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-50-00-51-0200 Salaries Regular 96,588.00 22,794.88 7,228.61 0.00 30,023.49 66,564.51 31.08
01-50-00-51-1500 Specialist Pay 135,195.00 45,231.13 11,420.28 0.00 56,651.41 78,543.59 41.90
01-50-00-51-1600 Holiday Pay 75,895.00 423.87 423.87 0.00 847.74 75,047.26 1.12
01-50-00-51-1700 Overtime 160,000.00 41,181.18 14,311.62 0.00 55,492.80 104,507.20 34.68
01-50-00-51-1750 Compensated

Absences-Retiremt
20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

01-50-00-51-1800 Educational Incentives 14,400.00 0.00 14,600.00 0.00 14,600.00 -200.00 101.39
Personal Services 2,335,348.00 692,112.54 188,339.31 0.00 880,451.85 1,454,896.15 37.70

01-50-00-51-1950 Insurance Refusal Reimb 3,000.00 750.00 125.00 0.00 875.00 2,125.00 29.17
01-50-00-52-0100 ICMA Retirement

Contract
2,846.00 1,619.98 0.00 0.00 1,619.98 1,226.02 56.92

01-50-00-52-0320 FICA 7,385.00 1,390.52 442.49 0.00 1,833.01 5,551.99 24.82
01-50-00-52-0325 Medicare 33,590.00 9,590.18 2,614.84 0.00 12,205.02 21,384.98 36.34
01-50-00-52-0330 IMRF 10,760.00 2,498.52 795.05 0.00 3,293.57 7,466.43 30.61
01-50-00-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 1,400.00 525.00 100.00 0.00 625.00 775.00 44.64
01-50-00-52-0400 Health Insurance 315,581.00 101,136.09 29,074.92 3,955.38 126,255.63 189,325.37 40.01
01-50-00-52-0420 Health Insurance -

Retirees
27,281.00 9,877.01 11,516.15 379.44 21,013.72 6,267.28 77.03

01-50-00-52-0425 Life Insurance 1,444.00 433.66 241.17 69.38 605.45 838.55 41.93
01-50-00-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 52,561.00 35,694.79 0.00 0.00 35,694.79 16,866.21 67.91
01-50-00-53-0010 Contribution to Fire

Pension
1,184,450.00 531,997.52 2,258.39 0.00 534,255.91 650,194.09 45.11

Benefits 1,640,298.00 695,513.27 47,168.01 4,404.20 738,277.08 902,020.92 45.01

01-50-00-53-0200 Communications 5,300.00 213.81 75.37 0.00 289.18 5,010.82 5.46
01-50-00-53-0410 IT Support 7,126.00 1,056.00 300.00 0.00 1,356.00 5,770.00 19.03
01-50-00-53-3100 Maintenance of

Equipment
7,300.00 2,177.88 0.00 0.00 2,177.88 5,122.12 29.83

01-50-00-53-3200 Maintenance of Vehicles 43,250.00 8,899.46 7,436.60 0.00 16,336.06 26,913.94 37.77
01-50-00-53-3300 Maint of Office

Equipment
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

01-50-00-53-3600 Maintenance of Buildings 3,500.00 999.00 0.00 0.00 999.00 2,501.00 28.54
01-50-00-53-4100 Training 24,750.00 1,915.71 0.00 0.00 1,915.71 22,834.29 7.74
01-50-00-53-4200 Community Support

Services
16,300.00 11,000.83 0.00 0.00 11,000.83 5,299.17 67.49

01-50-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 6,550.00 482.56 0.00 0.00 482.56 6,067.44 7.37
01-50-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 3,190.00 631.50 0.00 0.00 631.50 2,558.50 19.80
01-50-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 15,000.00 1,964.00 2,455.00 0.00 4,419.00 10,581.00 29.46

Contractual Services 132,766.00 29,340.75 10,266.97 0.00 39,607.72 93,158.28 29.83

01-50-00-54-0100 Office Supplies 1,500.00 215.00 0.00 0.00 215.00 1,285.00 14.33
01-50-00-54-0200 Gas & Oil 13,000.00 3,319.71 800.96 0.00 4,120.67 8,879.33 31.70
01-50-00-54-0300 Uniforms Sworn

Personnel
18,500.00 1,547.29 0.00 0.00 1,547.29 16,952.71 8.36

01-50-00-54-0600 Operating Supplies 23,300.00 5,982.10 250.30 0.00 6,232.40 17,067.60 26.75
Materials & Supplies 56,300.00 11,064.10 1,051.26 0.00 12,115.36 44,184.64 21.52

01-50-00-57-5013 Transfer to CERF 157,592.00 52,530.68 13,132.67 0.00 65,663.35 91,928.65 41.67

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 8



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

Other Financing Uses 157,592.00

         
52,530.68

        
13,132.67

        
0.00

   
65,663.35

        
91,928.65

        
41.67

    

50 Fire Department 4,322,304.00 1,480,561.34 259,958.22 4,404.20 1,736,115.36 2,586,188.64 40.17

60 Public Works
01-60-01-51-0200 Salaries Regular 479,655.00 161,073.47 40,374.28 0.00 201,447.75 278,207.25 42.00
01-60-01-51-1500 Certification Pay 7,950.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 -900.00 111.32
01-60-01-51-1700 Overtime 50,000.00 11,176.38 0.00 0.00 11,176.38 38,823.62 22.35
01-60-01-51-3000 Part-Time Salaries 8,000.00 4,945.00 400.00 0.00 5,345.00 2,655.00 66.81

Personal Services 545,605.00 186,044.85 40,774.28 0.00 226,819.13 318,785.87 41.57

01-60-01-52-0320 FICA 33,462.00 11,353.85 2,482.60 0.00 13,836.45 19,625.55 41.35
01-60-01-52-0325 Medicare 7,751.00 2,655.39 580.67 0.00 3,236.06 4,514.94 41.75
01-60-01-52-0330 IMRF 57,014.00 19,724.39 4,384.90 0.00 24,109.29 32,904.71 42.29
01-60-01-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 4,080.00 1,380.00 345.00 0.00 1,725.00 2,355.00 42.28
01-60-01-52-0400 Health Insurance 122,552.00 41,541.80 10,973.72 632.72 51,882.80 70,669.20 42.34
01-60-01-52-0420 Health Insurance -

Retirees
14,095.00 3,841.65 4,435.03 3,262.97 5,013.71 9,081.29 35.57

01-60-01-52-0425 Life Insurance 252.00 41.78 84.07 64.06 61.79 190.21 24.52
01-60-01-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 4,066.00 3,138.03 0.00 0.00 3,138.03 927.97 77.18

Benefits 243,272.00 83,676.89 23,285.99 3,959.75 103,003.13 140,268.87 42.34

01-60-01-53-0200 Communications 1,210.00 213.92 65.30 0.00 279.22 930.78 23.08
01-60-01-53-0380 Consulting Services 20,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00
01-60-01-53-0410 IT Support 22,200.00 4,992.48 1,664.17 0.00 6,656.65 15,543.35 29.98
01-60-01-53-1310 Julie Notifications 970.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 970.00 0.00
01-60-01-53-3100 Maintenance of

Equipment
3,000.00 645.74 75.72 0.00 721.46 2,278.54 24.05

01-60-01-53-3200 Maintenance of Vehicles 17,100.00 9,441.88 1,218.85 0.00 10,660.73 6,439.27 62.34
01-60-01-53-3400 Maintenance TrafficSt

Lights
40,380.00 27,592.91 7,840.55 0.00 35,433.46 4,946.54 87.75

01-60-01-53-3550 Tree Maintenance 89,500.00 18,840.00 0.00 0.00 18,840.00 70,660.00 21.05
01-60-01-53-3600 Maintenance of Bldgs &

Grounds
57,210.00 25,219.27 0.00 0.00 25,219.27 31,990.73 44.08

01-60-01-53-3610 Maintenance Sidewalks 55,000.00 48,515.06 147.50 0.00 48,662.56 6,337.44 88.48
01-60-01-53-3620 Maintenance Streets 155,500.00 0.00 41,921.75 0.00 41,921.75 113,578.25 26.96
01-60-01-53-4100 Training 1,500.00 137.00 0.00 0.00 137.00 1,363.00 9.13
01-60-01-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 6,070.00 1,899.96 195.00 0.00 2,094.96 3,975.04 34.51
01-60-01-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 2,330.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00 1,190.00 48.93
01-60-01-53-4400 Medical & Screening 1,550.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 1,310.00 15.48
01-60-01-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal Notice 1,500.00 209.04 5.95 0.00 214.99 1,285.01 14.33
01-60-01-53-5350 Dumping Fees 11,000.00 6,699.54 958.68 0.00 7,658.22 3,341.78 69.62
01-60-01-53-5400 Damage Claims 30,000.00 1,362.62 1,643.00 0.00 3,005.62 26,994.38 10.02
01-60-01-53-5450 St Light Electricity 34,500.00 5,793.30 8,618.58 0.00 14,411.88 20,088.12 41.77
01-60-05-53-5500 Collection & Disposal 1,041,380.00 262,247.18 86,138.46 0.00 348,385.64 692,994.36 33.45
01-60-05-53-5510 Leaf Disposal 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68,000.00 0.00

Contractual Services 1,660,400.00 415,189.90 150,493.51 0.00 565,683.41 1,094,716.59 34.07

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 9



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % ExpCol

01-60-01-54-0100 Office Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
01-60-01-54-0200 Gas & Oil 24,800.00 2,928.04 808.44 0.00 3,736.48 21,063.52 15.07
01-60-01-54-0310 Uniforms 5,575.00 835.79 1,708.21 0.00 2,544.00 3,031.00 45.63
01-60-01-54-0500 Vehicle Parts 10,000.00 273.98 0.00 0.00 273.98 9,726.02 2.74
01-60-01-54-0600 Operating Supplies &

Equipment
37,620.00 8,112.35 4,192.85 0.00 12,305.20 25,314.80 32.71

01-60-01-54-0800 Trees 9,750.00 0.00 10,875.00 0.00 10,875.00 -1,125.00 111.54
01-60-01-54-2100 Snow & Ice Control 54,681.00 12,612.56 0.00 0.00 12,612.56 42,068.44 23.07
01-60-05-54-0600 Operating Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Materials & Supplies 143,926.00 24,762.72 17,584.50 0.00 42,347.22 101,578.78 29.42

01-60-01-57-5013 Transfer to CERF 117,582.00 39,194.00 9,798.50 0.00 48,992.50 68,589.50 41.67
Other Financing Uses 117,582.00

         
39,194.00

        
9,798.50

       
0.00

   
48,992.50

        
68,589.50

        
41.67

    

60 Public Works 2,710,785.00

           
748,868.36

         
241,936.78

         
3,959.75

       
986,845.39

         
1,723,939.61

           
36.40

    

Expense 15,824,640.00

            
5,268,461.47

           
1,072,828.56

           
17,946.03

        
6,323,344.00

           
9,501,296.00

           
39.96

    

01 General Fund 121,919.00 -815,590.59 1,193,788.00 714,550.44 -336,353.03 458,272.03 -275.88

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 10



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

02 Water & Sewer
Fund

00
02-00-00-42-2360 Permit Fees 11,605.00 7,750.00 200.00 850.00 8,400.00 3,205.00 72.38

Licenses & Permits 11,605.00 7,750.00 200.00 850.00 8,400.00 3,205.00 72.38

02-00-00-43-3100 Water Sales 3,110,766.00 1,111,149.96 22.58 324,512.79 1,435,640.17 1,675,125.83 46.15
02-00-00-43-3150 Sewer Sales 2,058,549.00 732,540.97 15.05 212,728.96 945,254.88 1,113,294.12 45.92
02-00-00-43-3160 Water Penalties 31,966.00 10,893.45 1,162.66 0.00 9,730.79 22,235.21 30.44
02-00-00-43-3515 NSF Fees 200.00 25.00 0.00 50.00 75.00 125.00 37.50

Charges for Services 5,201,481.00 1,854,609.38 1,200.29 537,291.75 2,390,700.84 2,810,780.16 45.96

02-00-00-45-5100 Interest 4,723.00 2,845.94 0.00 907.11 3,753.05 969.95 79.46
02-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
0.00 -570.56 0.00 11.80 -558.76 558.76 0.00

Interest 4,723.00 2,275.38 0.00 918.91 3,194.29 1,528.71 67.63

02-00-00-46-6410 Miscellaneous 5,000.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 4,100.00 18.00
02-00-00-46-6417 IRMA

Reimbursements
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00

02-00-00-46-6580 Sale of Meters 10,000.00 1,036.00 545.40 554.00 1,044.60 8,955.40 10.45
Miscellaneous 17,000.00

        
1,936.00

       
545.40

     
554.00

     
1,944.60

       
15,055.40

        
11.44

    

00 5,234,809.00

           
1,866,570.76

           
1,945.69

       
539,614.66

         
2,404,239.73

           
2,830,569.27

           
45.93

    

Revenue 5,234,809.00 1,866,570.76 1,945.69 539,614.66 2,404,239.73 2,830,569.27 45.93

60 Public Works
02-60-06-51-0200 Salaries Regular 730,567.00 243,896.86 60,793.50 0.00 304,690.36 425,876.64 41.71
02-60-06-51-1500 Specialists Pay 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.00
02-60-06-51-1700 Overtime 12,000.00 1,842.56 559.12 0.00 2,401.68 9,598.32 20.01
02-60-06-51-1950 Insurance Refusal

Reimb
150.00 110.00 27.50 0.00 137.50 12.50 91.67

02-60-06-51-3000 Part-Time Salaries 15,200.00 6,337.00 0.00 0.00 6,337.00 8,863.00 41.69
Personal Services 760,017.00 254,286.42 61,380.12 0.00 315,666.54 444,350.46 41.53

02-60-06-52-0320 FICA 46,795.00 15,483.23 3,686.39 0.00 19,169.62 27,625.38 40.97
02-60-06-52-0325 Medicare 11,131.00 3,620.95 873.49 0.00 4,494.44 6,636.56 40.38
02-60-06-52-0330 IMRF 86,957.00 27,017.07 6,680.31 0.00 33,697.38 53,259.62 38.75
02-60-06-52-0375 Fringe Benefits 5,030.00 1,626.64 409.16 0.00 2,035.80 2,994.20 40.47
02-60-06-52-0400 Health Insurance 169,081.00 59,090.25 15,082.18 852.78 73,319.65 95,761.35 43.36
02-60-06-52-0420 Health Insurance -

Retirees
3,292.00 1,265.34 726.00 603.33 1,388.01 1,903.99 42.16

02-60-06-52-0425 Life Insurance 420.00 168.42 179.70 145.90 202.22 217.78 48.15
02-60-06-52-0430 VEBA Contributions 10,894.00 7,739.08 0.00 0.00 7,739.08 3,154.92 71.04

Benefits 333,600.00 116,010.98 27,637.23 1,602.01 142,046.20 191,553.80 42.58

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 11



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

02-60-06-53-0100 Electricity 39,000.00 12,859.90 3,376.96 0.00 16,236.86 22,763.14 41.63
02-60-06-53-0200 Communications 6,780.00 2,313.30 587.89 0.00 2,901.19 3,878.81 42.79
02-60-06-53-0300 Auditing 11,344.00 6,400.00 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 4,944.00 56.42
02-60-06-53-0380 Consulting Services 43,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,500.00 0.00
02-60-06-53-0410 IT Support 36,393.00 13,420.85 2,171.16 0.00 15,592.01 20,800.99 42.84
02-60-06-53-1300 Inspections 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
02-60-06-53-1310 Julie Participation 2,270.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,270.70 0.00
02-60-06-53-2100 Bank Fees 28,324.00 8,510.79 2,388.71 0.00 10,899.50 17,424.50 38.48
02-60-06-53-2200 Liability Insurance 38,011.00 12,066.64 3,016.66 0.00 15,083.30 22,927.70 39.68
02-60-06-53-2250 IRMA Deductible 9,467.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,467.00 0.00
02-60-06-53-3050 Water System

Maintenance
134,200.00 71,554.18 14,073.60 0.00 85,627.78 48,572.22 63.81

02-60-06-53-3055 Hydrant Maintenance 24,000.00 0.00 2,995.00 0.00 2,995.00 21,005.00 12.48
02-60-06-53-3200 Maintenance of

Vehicles
8,000.00 6,608.92 485.00 0.00 7,093.92 906.08 88.67

02-60-06-53-3300 Maint of Office
Equipment

1,000.00 877.10 88.63 0.00 965.73 34.27 96.57

02-60-06-53-3600 Maintenance of
Buildings

15,250.00 3,678.77 28.94 0.00 3,707.71 11,542.29 24.31

02-60-06-53-3620 Maintenance of
Streets

8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00

02-60-06-53-3630 Overhead Sewer
Program

59,000.00 7,500.00 6,000.00 0.00 13,500.00 45,500.00 22.88

02-60-06-53-3640 SewerCatch Basin
Repair

50,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 45,000.00 10.00

02-60-06-53-4100 Training 1,450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,450.00 0.00
02-60-06-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 2,625.00 0.00 290.26 0.00 290.26 2,334.74 11.06
02-60-06-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 1,460.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 170.00 1,290.00 11.64
02-60-06-53-4350 Printing 6,309.00 1,190.33 528.64 0.00 1,718.97 4,590.03 27.25
02-60-06-53-4400 Medical & Screening 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
02-60-06-53-4480 Water Testing 3,900.00 2,045.00 100.00 0.00 2,145.00 1,755.00 55.00
02-60-06-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal

Notice
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

02-60-06-53-5350 Dumping Fees 18,000.00 9,895.19 1,816.19 0.00 11,711.38 6,288.62 65.06
02-60-06-53-5400 Damage Claims 4,000.00 167.89 950.00 0.00 1,117.89 2,882.11 27.95

Contractual
Services

554,483.70 164,258.86 38,897.64 0.00 203,156.50 351,327.20 36.64

02-60-06-54-0100 Office Supplies 500.00 187.95 0.00 0.00 187.95 312.05 37.59
02-60-06-54-0200 Gas & Oil 9,400.00 3,769.78 989.90 0.00 4,759.68 4,640.32 50.63
02-60-06-54-0310 Uniforms 1,475.00 0.00 363.41 0.00 363.41 1,111.59 24.64
02-60-06-54-0500 Vehicle Parts 8,000.00 1,096.41 602.75 0.00 1,699.16 6,300.84 21.24
02-60-06-54-0600 Operating Supplies 37,775.00 11,198.15 1,583.92 0.00 12,782.07 24,992.93 33.84
02-60-06-54-1300 Postage 9,400.00 3,320.22 1,014.41 0.00 4,334.63 5,065.37 46.11
02-60-06-54-2200 Water from Chicago 1,638,973.00 465,294.44 165,760.32 0.00 631,054.76 1,007,918.24 38.50

Materials &
Supplies

1,705,523.00 484,866.95 170,314.71 0.00 655,181.66 1,050,341.34 38.42

02-60-06-55-0500 Building 97,000.00 38,490.24 11,500.00 0.00 49,990.24 47,009.76 51.54

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 12



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

Improvements
02-60-06-55-1150 Sewer System

Improvements
175,000.00 0.00 143,381.07 0.00 143,381.07 31,618.93 81.93

02-60-06-55-1300 Water System
Improvements

469,000.00 13,685.00 122,221.31 0.00 135,906.31 333,093.69 28.98

02-60-06-55-1400 Meter Replacement
Program

17,500.00 14,765.12 204.00 0.00 14,969.12 2,530.88 85.54

02-60-06-55-9100 Street Improvements 70,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 25,000.00 64.29
Capital Outlay 828,500.00 111,940.36 277,306.38 0.00 389,246.74 439,253.26 46.98

02-60-06-55-0010 Depreciation Expense 340,332.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340,332.00 0.00
Depreciation 340,332.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340,332.00 0.00

02-60-06-56-0070 Series 08B Principal 165,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,000.00 0.00
02-60-06-56-0071 Series 08B Interest 13,570.00 6,785.00 0.00 0.00 6,785.00 6,785.00 50.00
02-60-06-56-0102 Community Bank

Loan Principal
48,701.00 24,195.49 0.00 0.00 24,195.49 24,505.51 49.68

02-60-06-56-0103 Community Bank
Loan Interest

1,807.00 1,058.51 0.00 0.00 1,058.51 748.49 58.58

02-60-06-56-0104 IEPA Loan Principal 607,550.00 302,028.77 0.00 0.00 302,028.77 305,521.23 49.71
02-60-06-56-0105 IEPA Loan Interest 309,830.00 156,544.13 0.00 0.00 156,544.13 153,285.87 50.53

Debt Service 1,146,458.00 490,611.90 0.00 0.00 490,611.90 655,846.10 42.79

02-60-06-57-5013 Transfer to CERF 96,879.00 32,293.00 8,073.25 0.00 40,366.25 56,512.75 41.67
Other Financing
Uses

96,879.00

        
32,293.00

        
8,073.25

       
0.00

   
40,366.25

        
56,512.75

        
41.67

    

60 Public Works 5,765,792.70

           
1,654,268.47

           
583,609.33

         
1,602.01

       
2,236,275.79

           
3,529,516.91

           
38.79

    

Expense 5,765,792.70

           
1,654,268.47

           
583,609.33

         
1,602.01

       
2,236,275.79

           
3,529,516.91

           
38.79

    

02 Water & Sewer
Fund

530,983.70 -212,302.29 585,555.02 541,216.67 -167,963.94 698,947.64 -31.63

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 13



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

03 Motor Fuel Tax
Fund

00
03-00-00-45-5100 Interest 2,171.00 3,072.64 0.00 322.09 3,394.73 -1,223.73 156.37
03-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
0.00 0.00 185.17 0.00 -185.17 185.17 0.00

Interest 2,171.00 3,072.64 185.17 322.09 3,209.56 -1,038.56 147.84

03-00-00-47-7100 State Allotment 287,679.00 94,780.61 0.00 24,392.09 119,172.70 168,506.30 41.43
Intergovernmental 287,679.00

         
94,780.61

        
0.00

   
24,392.09

        
119,172.70

         
168,506.30

         
41.43

    

00 289,850.00

         
97,853.25

        
185.17

     
24,714.18

        
122,382.26

         
167,467.74

         
42.22

    

Revenue 289,850.00 97,853.25 185.17 24,714.18 122,382.26 167,467.74 42.22

00
03-00-00-53-0390 Engineering Fees 75,000.00 25,845.69 12,754.02 0.00 38,599.71 36,400.29 51.47
03-00-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00

Contractual
Services

75,060.00 25,845.69 12,754.02 0.00 38,599.71 36,460.29 51.43

03-00-00-55-9100 Street Improvement 250,000.00 179,701.49 0.00 0.00 179,701.49 70,298.51 71.88
Capital Outlay 250,000.00

         
179,701.49

         
0.00

   
0.00

   
179,701.49

         
70,298.51

        
71.88

    

00 325,060.00

         
205,547.18

         
12,754.02

        
0.00

   
218,301.20

         
106,758.80

         
67.16

    

Expense 325,060.00

         
205,547.18

         
12,754.02

        
0.00

   
218,301.20

         
106,758.80

         
67.16

    

03 Motor Fuel Tax
Fund

35,210.00 107,693.93 12,939.19 24,714.18 95,918.94 -60,708.94 272.42

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 14



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

05 Debt Service Fund
00
05-00-00-41-1000 Prior Yrs Taxes 119,567.00 110,563.58 0.00 1,448.77 112,012.35 7,554.65 93.68
05-00-00-41-1021 Property Taxes

Current
132,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132,432.00 0.00

Property Taxes 251,999.00 110,563.58 0.00 1,448.77 112,012.35 139,986.65 44.45

05-00-00-45-5100 Interest 937.00 768.14 0.00 254.72 1,022.86 -85.86 109.16
Interest 937.00

     
768.14

     
0.00

   
254.72

     
1,022.86

       
-85.86

     
109.16

     

00 252,936.00

         
111,331.72

         
0.00

   
1,703.49

       
113,035.21

         
139,900.79

         
44.69

    

Revenue 252,936.00 111,331.72 0.00 1,703.49 113,035.21 139,900.79 44.69

00
05-00-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 1,500.00 237.50 0.00 0.00 237.50 1,262.50 15.83

Contractual
Services

1,500.00 237.50 0.00 0.00 237.50 1,262.50 15.83

05-00-00-56-0020 Series 05 Principal
(Library)

50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00

05-00-00-56-0021 Series 05 Interest
(Library)

2,074.00 1,037.50 0.00 0.00 1,037.50 1,036.50 50.02

05-00-00-56-0031 2016 GO Bond
Principal

192,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,820.00 0.00

05-00-00-56-0032 2016 GO Bond
Interest

2,410.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,410.00 0.00

Debt Service 247,304.00

         
1,037.50

       
0.00

   
0.00

   
1,037.50

       
246,266.50

         
0.42

   

00 248,804.00

         
1,275.00

       
0.00

   
0.00

   
1,275.00

       
247,529.00

         
0.51

   

Expense 248,804.00

         
1,275.00

       
0.00

   
0.00

   
1,275.00

       
247,529.00

         
0.51

   

05 Debt Service Fund -4,132.00 -110,056.72 0.00 1,703.49 -111,760.21 107,628.21 2,704.75

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 15



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

09 Police Pension Fund
00
09-00-00-45-5100 Interest 472,436.00 128,191.23 0.00 0.00 128,191.23 344,244.77 27.13
09-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
802,676.00 707,204.37 0.00 0.00 707,204.37 95,471.63 88.11

Interest 1,275,112.00 835,395.60 0.00 0.00 835,395.60 439,716.40 65.52

09-00-00-41-1100 Employer
Contribution

1,454,466.00 654,397.36 0.00 2,767.37 657,164.73 797,301.27 45.18

09-00-00-46-7350 Employee
Contribution

264,863.00 87,549.39 0.00 22,395.20 109,944.59 154,918.41 41.51

Grants &
Contributions

1,719,329.00

           
741,946.75

         
0.00

   
25,162.57

        
767,109.32

         
952,219.68

         
44.62

    

00 2,994,441.00

           
1,577,342.35

           
0.00

   
25,162.57

        
1,602,504.92

           
1,391,936.08

           
53.52

    

Revenue 2,994,441.00 1,577,342.35 0.00 25,162.57 1,602,504.92 1,391,936.08 53.52

00
09-00-00-52-6100 Pensions 2,275,501.00 685,956.00 0.00 0.00 685,956.00 1,589,545.00 30.15

Benefits 2,275,501.00 685,956.00 0.00 0.00 685,956.00 1,589,545.00 30.15

09-00-00-53-0300 Audit Services 4,000.00 1,525.00 0.00 0.00 1,525.00 2,475.00 38.13
09-00-00-53-0350 Actuarial Services 3,630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,630.00 0.00
09-00-00-53-0360 Payroll Services 27,250.00 5,755.00 0.00 0.00 5,755.00 21,495.00 21.12
09-00-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 35,000.00 14,128.73 0.00 0.00 14,128.73 20,871.27 40.37
09-00-00-53-0420 Legal Services 18,000.00 2,932.52 0.00 0.00 2,932.52 15,067.48 16.29
09-00-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 8,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,600.00 0.00
09-00-00-53-4100 Training 4,000.00 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 2,875.00 28.13
09-00-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
09-00-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
09-00-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 5,000.00 1,440.00 0.00 0.00 1,440.00 3,560.00 28.80
09-00-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal

Notice
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

09-00-00-54-3100 Misc Expenditures 13,550.00 4,172.32 0.00 0.00 4,172.32 9,377.68 30.79
Contractual
Services

122,930.00

         
31,078.57

        
0.00

   
0.00

   
31,078.57

        
91,851.43

        
25.28

    

00 2,398,431.00

           
717,034.57

         
0.00

   
0.00

   
717,034.57

         
1,681,396.43

           
29.90

    

Expense 2,398,431.00

           
717,034.57

         
0.00

   
0.00

   
717,034.57

         
1,681,396.43

           
29.90

    

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 16



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

09 Police Pension Fund -596,010.00 -860,307.78 0.00 25,162.57 -885,470.35 289,460.35 148.57

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 17



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

10 Fire Pension Fund
00
10-00-00-45-5100 InterestDividends 397,171.00 77,298.23 0.00 0.00 77,298.23 319,872.77 19.46
10-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
545,527.00 357,424.73 0.00 0.00 357,424.73 188,102.27 65.52

Interest 942,698.00 434,722.96 0.00 0.00 434,722.96 507,975.04 46.11

10-00-00-41-1100 Employer
Contribution

1,184,450.00 531,997.52 0.00 2,258.39 534,255.91 650,194.09 45.11

10-00-00-46-7350 Employee
Contribution

188,790.00 55,586.42 0.00 15,582.02 71,168.44 117,621.56 37.70

Grants &
Contributions

1,373,240.00

           
587,583.94

         
0.00

   
17,840.41

        
605,424.35

         
767,815.65

         
44.09

    

00 2,315,938.00

           
1,022,306.90

           
0.00

   
17,840.41

        
1,040,147.31

           
1,275,790.69

           
44.91

    

Revenue 2,315,938.00 1,022,306.90 0.00 17,840.41 1,040,147.31 1,275,790.69 44.91

00
10-00-00-52-6100 Pensions 1,801,877.00 559,888.35 0.00 0.00 559,888.35 1,241,988.65 31.07

Benefits 1,801,877.00 559,888.35 0.00 0.00 559,888.35 1,241,988.65 31.07

10-00-00-53-0300 Audit Services 3,500.00 4,746.25 0.00 0.00 4,746.25 -1,246.25 135.61
10-00-00-53-0350 Actuarial Services 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
10-00-00-53-0360 Payroll Services 14,155.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 9,755.00 31.08
10-00-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 61,000.00 11,998.38 0.00 0.00 11,998.38 49,001.62 19.67
10-00-00-53-0420 Legal Services 15,000.00 4,510.39 0.00 0.00 4,510.39 10,489.61 30.07
10-00-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 4,700.00 1,073.51 0.00 0.00 1,073.51 3,626.49 22.84
10-00-00-53-4100 Training 3,000.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 2,825.00 5.83
10-00-00-53-4250 Travel & Meeting 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
10-00-00-53-4300 Dues & Subscriptions 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
10-00-00-53-4400 Medical & Screening 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
10-00-00-54-1300 Postage 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
10-00-00-54-3100 Misc Expenditures 9,010.00 6,275.37 0.00 0.00 6,275.37 2,734.63 69.65

Contractual
Services

116,765.00

         
33,178.90

        
0.00

   
0.00

   
33,178.90

        
83,586.10

        
28.42

    

00 1,918,642.00

           
593,067.25

         
0.00

   
0.00

   
593,067.25

         
1,325,574.75

           
30.91

    

Expense 1,918,642.00

           
593,067.25

         
0.00

   
0.00

   
593,067.25

         
1,325,574.75

           
30.91

    

10 Fire Pension Fund -397,296.00 -429,239.65 0.00 17,840.41 -447,080.06 49,784.06 112.53

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 18



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

13 Capital Equip
Replacement Fund

00
13-00-00-45-5100 Interest 44,242.00 15,329.01 0.00 2,715.60 18,044.61 26,197.39 40.79
13-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
0.00 -2,612.74 1,977.12 0.00 -4,589.86 4,589.86 0.00

Interest 44,242.00 12,716.27 1,977.12 2,715.60 13,454.75 30,787.25 30.41

13-00-00-46-6410 Miscellaneous 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00
Miscellaneous 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00

13-00-00-47-7001 From General Fund 416,033.00 138,677.68 0.00 34,669.42 173,347.10 242,685.90 41.67
13-00-00-47-7002 Transfer from Water

and Sewer
96,879.00 32,293.00 0.00 8,073.25 40,366.25 56,512.75 41.67

13-00-00-48-8000 Sale of Property 20,000.00 18,330.00 0.00 0.00 18,330.00 1,670.00 91.65
Other Financing
Sources

532,912.00

         
189,300.68

         
0.00

   
42,742.67

        
232,043.35

         
300,868.65

         
43.54

    

00 582,154.00

         
207,016.95

         
1,977.12

       
45,458.27

        
250,498.10

         
331,655.90

         
43.03

    

Revenue 582,154.00 207,016.95 1,977.12 45,458.27 250,498.10 331,655.90 43.03

00
13-00-00-53-2100 Bank Fees 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 100.00

Contractual
Services

50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 100.00

13-00-00-55-8700 Police Vehicles 80,672.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,672.00 0.00
13-00-00-55-8720 Police Equipment 197,367.00 21,436.25 3,335.00 0.00 24,771.25 172,595.75 12.55
13-00-00-55-8800 Fire Dept Vehicle 353,914.00 360,329.00 0.00 0.00 360,329.00 -6,415.00 101.81
13-00-00-55-8850 Fire Dept Equipment 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00
13-00-00-55-8910 PW Vehicles 205,000.00 81,938.22 52,487.00 0.00 134,425.22 70,574.78 65.57
13-00-00-55-8925 PW Equipment 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 897,953.00

         
463,703.47

         
55,822.00

        
0.00

   
519,525.47

         
378,427.53

         
57.86

    

00 898,003.00

         
463,753.47

         
55,822.00

        
0.00

   
519,575.47

         
378,427.53

         
57.86

    

Expense 898,003.00

         
463,753.47

         
55,822.00

        
0.00

   
519,575.47

         
378,427.53

         
57.86

    

13 Capital Equip
Replacement Fund

315,849.00 256,736.52 57,799.12 45,458.27 269,077.37 46,771.63 85.19

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 19



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

14 Capital
Improvement Fund

00
14-00-00-43-3200 Metra Daily Parking

Fees
14,295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,295.00 0.00

14-00-00-43-3220 Parking Lot Permit
Fees

46,628.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,628.00 0.00

Charges for Services 60,923.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,923.00 0.00

14-00-00-44-4240 Red Light Camera
Revenue

822,136.00 292,959.61 0.00 67,712.55 360,672.16 461,463.84 43.87

Fines & Forfeits 822,136.00 292,959.61 0.00 67,712.55 360,672.16 461,463.84 43.87

14-00-00-45-5100 Interest 15,302.00 10,926.62 0.00 503.85 11,430.47 3,871.53 74.70
14-00-00-45-5200 Net Change in Fair

Value
0.00 -367.59 379.71 0.00 -747.30 747.30 0.00

Interest 15,302.00 10,559.03 379.71 503.85 10,683.17 4,618.83 69.82

14-00-00-46-6527 IDOC Grant 0.00 34,154.30 0.00 0.00 34,154.30 -34,154.30 0.00
Grants &
Contributions

0.00

   
34,154.30

        
0.00

   
0.00

   
34,154.30

        
-34,154.30

         
0.00

   

00 898,361.00

         
337,672.94

         
379.71

     
68,216.40

        
405,509.63

         
492,851.37

         
45.14

    

Revenue 898,361.00 337,672.94 379.71 68,216.40 405,509.63 492,851.37 45.14

00
14-00-00-53-4290 License Fees 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.00

Contractual
Services

12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.00

14-00-00-55-0500 Building
Improvements

613,725.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 613,725.00 0.00

14-00-00-55-1205 Streetscape
Improvements

48,590.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,590.00 0.00

14-00-00-55-1215 Trees 28,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,500.00 0.00
14-00-00-55-1250 Alley Improvements 200,000.00 22,201.24 0.00 0.00 22,201.24 177,798.76 11.10
14-00-00-55-8620 Information

Technology Equipme
237,170.00 13,749.63 3,867.50 0.00 17,617.13 219,552.87 7.43

14-00-00-55-9100 Street Improvements 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Capital Outlay 1,147,985.00

           
35,950.87

        
3,867.50

       
0.00

   
39,818.37

        
1,108,166.63

           
3.47

   

00 1,159,985.00

           
47,950.87

        
3,867.50

       
0.00

   
51,818.37

        
1,108,166.63

           
4.47

   

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 20



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

Expense 1,159,985.00

           
47,950.87

        
3,867.50

       
0.00

   
51,818.37

        
1,108,166.63

           
4.47

   

14 Capital
Improvement Fund

261,624.00 -289,722.07 4,247.21 68,216.40 -353,691.26 615,315.26 -135.19

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 21



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

16 Economic
Development Fund

00
16-00-00-45-5100 Interest 6,182.00 2,417.90 0.00 512.33 2,930.23 3,251.77 47.40

Interest 6,182.00 2,417.90 0.00 512.33 2,930.23 3,251.77 47.40

16-00-00-43-4025 Reimbursements
from Villages

3,159.00 -0.01 0.00 0.00 -0.01 3,159.01 0.00

Intergovernmental 3,159.00

       
-0.01

    
0.00

   
0.00

   
-0.01

    
3,159.01

       
0.00

   

00 9,341.00

       
2,417.89

       
0.00

   
512.33

     
2,930.22

       
6,410.78

       
31.37

    

Revenue 9,341.00 2,417.89 0.00 512.33 2,930.22 6,410.78 31.37

00
16-00-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 18,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00 0.00
16-00-00-53-0420 Legal Services 25,000.00 2,227.60 580.80 0.00 2,808.40 22,191.60 11.23

Contractual
Services

43,500.00 2,227.60 580.80 0.00 2,808.40 40,691.60 6.46

16-00-00-55-4300 Other Improvements 787,927.00 0.00 617,680.24 0.00 617,680.24 170,246.76 78.39
Capital Outlay 787,927.00

         
0.00

   
617,680.24

         
0.00

   
617,680.24

         
170,246.76

         
78.39

    

00 831,427.00

         
2,227.60

       
618,261.04

         
0.00

   
620,488.64

         
210,938.36

         
74.63

    

Expense 831,427.00

         
2,227.60

       
618,261.04

         
0.00

   
620,488.64

         
210,938.36

         
74.63

    

16 Economic
Development Fund

822,086.00 -190.29 618,261.04 512.33 617,558.42 204,527.58 75.12

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 22



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

31 TIF-Madison Street
00
31-00-00-45-5100 Interest 0.00 42.13 0.00 52.61 94.74 -94.74 0.00

Interest 0.00 42.13 0.00 52.61 94.74 -94.74 0.00

31-00-00-47-7001 Transfer from
General Fund

50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.00

Other Financing
Sources

50,000.00

        
50,000.00

        
0.00

   
0.00

   
50,000.00

        
0.00

   
100.00

     

00 50,000.00

        
50,042.13

        
0.00

   
52.61

    
50,094.74

        
-94.74

     
100.19

     

Revenue 50,000.00 50,042.13 0.00 52.61 50,094.74 -94.74 100.19

00
31-00-00-53-0300 Audit Services 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
31-00-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 22,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 21,000.00 6.67
31-00-00-53-0425 Village Attorney 20,000.00 180.00 40.00 0.00 220.00 19,780.00 1.10
31-00-00-53-4350 Printing 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
31-00-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal

Notice
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

Contractual
Services

50,000.00

        
180.00

     
1,540.00

       
0.00

   
1,720.00

       
48,280.00

        
3.44

   

00 50,000.00

        
180.00

     
1,540.00

       
0.00

   
1,720.00

       
48,280.00

        
3.44

   

Expense 50,000.00

        
180.00

     
1,540.00

       
0.00

   
1,720.00

       
48,280.00

        
3.44

   

31 TIF-Madison Street 0.00 -49,862.13 1,540.00 52.61 -48,374.74 48,374.74 0.00

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 23



Account Number Description Budget Beg Bal Debits Credits End Bal Remaining % Exp/Col

32 Tif - North Avenue
00
32-00-00-45-5100 Interest 0.00 32.74 0.00 10.98 43.72 -43.72 0.00

Interest 0.00

   
32.74

    
0.00

   
10.98

    
43.72

    
-43.72

     
0.00

   

00 0.00

   
32.74

    
0.00

   
10.98

    
43.72

    
-43.72

     
0.00

   

Revenue 0.00 32.74 0.00 10.98 43.72 -43.72 0.00

00
32-00-00-53-0380 Consulting Services 20,000.00 6,375.00 3,934.08 0.00 10,309.08 9,690.92 51.55
32-00-00-53-0425 Village Attorney 25,000.00 640.30 201.60 0.00 841.90 24,158.10 3.37
32-00-00-53-4350 Printing 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
32-00-00-53-5300 AdvertisingLegal 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00

Contractual
Services

50,000.00

        
7,015.30

       
4,135.68

       
0.00

   
11,150.98

        
38,849.02

        
22.30

    

00 50,000.00

        
7,015.30

       
4,135.68

       
0.00

   
11,150.98

        
38,849.02

        
22.30

    

Expense 50,000.00

        
7,015.30

       
4,135.68

       
0.00

   
11,150.98

        
38,849.02

        
22.30

    

32 Tif - North Avenue 50,000.00 6,982.56 4,135.68 10.98 11,107.26 38,892.74 22.21

GL - Village of River Forest (10/17/2017 - 8:49 AM) Page 24



                              Through 09/30/2017
                              Fiscal Year 2018 Village of River Forest Investments

Market ValuePar ValueCostMaturity DatePurchase DateInterest RateBankIDFun

2016-23 Bank of the Ozarks 00.869% 10/31/2016 10/31/2017 $247,800.00 $247,800.00 $247,800.0001

2016-15 Village of River Forest GO Bond 01.250% 2/24/2016 12/1/2017 $192,820.00 $192,820.00 $192,820.0001

2016-17 Unita Bank 01.001% 3/23/2016 3/23/2018 $245,000.00 $245,000.00 $245,000.0001

2017-11 MB Financial Bank 01.350% 3/29/2017 6/29/2018 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $201,207.5401

2017-10 MB Financial 01.350% 4/4/2017 7/4/2018 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $501,590.4101

2016-10 Discover Bank 01.650% 9/30/2015 10/1/2018 $247,690.03 $247,000.00 $247,343.5801

2016-09 First National Bank 01.332% 9/22/2015 10/1/2018 $240,300.00 $240,300.00 $240,300.0001

2018-02 MB Financial 01.340% 7/5/2017 10/5/2018 $210,273.31 $210,273.31 $210,273.3101

2016-21 Pacific Western Bank 01.061% 8/22/2016 10/31/2018 $244,200.00 $244,200.00 $244,200.0001

2016-12 FFCB 01.340% 12/7/2015 11/30/2018 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $99,749.9001

2018-07 American Express Bank 01.610% 9/6/2017 12/6/2018 $247,969.44 $248,000.00 $248,081.1001

2016-11 American Express Centurion 01.650% 12/9/2015 12/10/2018 $247,690.03 $247,000.00 $247,184.5101

2017-08 Keybank 01.400% 4/12/2017 4/12/2019 $248,487.44 $248,000.00 $247,583.3601

2018-01 Stearns Bank 01.350% 5/3/2017 5/3/2019 $249,245.66 $249,000.00 $247,934.5301

2017-12 Ally Bank 01.650% 6/29/2017 7/1/2019 $247,000.00 $247,000.00 $246,985.4301

2018-05 Private Bank 01.675% 8/21/2017 8/21/2019 $241,600.00 $241,600.00 $241,600.0001

2017-05 Wells Fargo 01.750% 3/1/2017 3/2/2020 $249,364.25 $249,000.00 $249,072.9601

2017-06 Capital One Bank 01.800% 3/8/2017 3/9/2020 $247,000.00 $247,000.00 $247,048.4101

2017-09 FHLMC 01.500% 4/4/2017 2/17/2021 $330,165.00 $330,000.00 $329,894.4001

$4,735,669.44

2017-02 Sonabank 01.410% 1/31/2017 3/9/2018 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.0002

Page 1



                              Through 09/30/2017
                              Fiscal Year 2018 Village of River Forest Investments

Market ValuePar ValueCostMaturity DatePurchase DateInterest RateBankIDFun

2017-04 Western Alliance/Torrey Pines 01.060% 2/21/2017 8/15/2018 $246,100.00 $246,100.00 $246,100.0002

2017-03 Enerbank 01.700% 1/31/2017 12/18/2018 $150,456.56 $149,400.00 $149,668.9202

$495,768.92

2018-06 Affiliated Bank 01.360% 8/30/2017 8/30/2018 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.0003

2018-08 Washington Trust Company 01.510% 9/8/2017 3/8/2019 $151,200.27 $151,000.00 $151,015.1003

$251,015.10

2014-08 Sallie Mae Bank 01.700% 10/30/2013 10/30/2017 $246,524.06 $247,000.00 $247,133.8713

2014-10 Medallion Bank 01.450% 11/8/2013 11/9/2017 $248,516.13 $249,000.00 $249,157.3713

2014-13 Commerce Bank 01.087% 2/13/2014 2/13/2018 $239,500.00 $239,500.00 $239,500.0013

2014-15 FHLMC 00.875% 2/13/2014 3/7/2018 $394,069.86 $400,000.00 $399,431.2013

2018-03 MB Financial 01.340% 7/5/2017 10/5/2018 $210,273.30 $210,273.30 $210,273.3013

2016-25 CIT Bank/One West Bank 01.250% 10/31/2016 10/31/2018 $244,400.00 $244,400.00 $244,400.0013

2016-24 Community State Bank 01.260% 10/31/2016 10/31/2018 $245,000.00 $245,000.00 $245,000.0013

2016-13 FFCB 01.340% 12/7/2015 11/30/2018 $230,000.00 $230,000.00 $229,424.7713

2014-34 Enerbank USA 01.700% 12/18/2014 12/18/2018 $99,792.77 $99,600.00 $99,779.2813

2016-27 FHLB 3130AAE46 01.250% 12/23/2016 1/16/2019 $199,900.00 $200,000.00 $199,512.0013

2017-07 FHLMC 3134GA6H2 01.375% 3/30/2017 2/28/2019 $599,934.00 $600,000.00 $598,476.0013

2007-01 GNMA #781459 06.000% 8/15/2007 6/15/2032 $21,412.62 $18,015.73 $19,366.9213

2007-02 FHLMC #8016 06.000% 8/23/2007 10/1/2034 $19,379.02 $17,108.72 $19,470.4113

$3,000,925.12

2014-32 Sonabank 01.299% 11/18/2014 11/17/2017 $142,000.00 $142,000.00 $142,000.0014

Page 2



                              Through 09/30/2017
                              Fiscal Year 2018 Village of River Forest Investments

Market ValuePar ValueCostMaturity DatePurchase DateInterest RateBankIDFun

2016-26 State Bank of India 01.100% 12/29/2016 12/29/2017 $247,122.22 $247,000.00 $246,979.0114

2016-14 FFCB 01.340% 12/7/2015 11/30/2018 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $99,749.9014

2016-28 FHLB 3130AAE46 01.250% 12/23/2016 1/16/2019 $199,900.00 $200,000.00 $199,512.0014

2018-04 Farmers & Merchants Union Bk 01.493% 8/14/2017 2/5/2019 $244,500.00 $244,500.00 $244,500.0014

$932,740.91

$9,416,119.49

Page 3



                   MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 

Date:  October 17, 2017 
 
To:   Eric Palm, Village Administrator 
 
From:   Joan Rock, Director of Finance 
 
Subject:  Accounts Payable – September 2017 
 

 
Attached for your review and approval is a list of payments made to vendors by account number for the 
period from September 1 - 30, 2017.  The total payments made for the period, including payrolls, are as 
follows:  
 

  
 
Requested Board Actions:   

1. Motion to Approve September 2017 Accounts Payable and Payroll transactions totaling 
$1,727,388.23. 

2. Motion to Approve North Avenue TIF vendor payments totaling $623,936.72. 
 
   

EXPENDITURES
MONTH ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

FUND VENDORS PAYROLLS TOTAL

General Fund 452,187.46      551,731.02$  1,003,918.48    
Water & Sewer Fund 497,445.17      71,279.68     568,724.85      
Motor Fuel Tax 95,055.40        -               95,055.40        
Debt Service -                  -               -                  
Capital Equip Replacement 55,822.00        -               55,822.00        
Capital Improvement Fund 3,867.50          -               3,867.50          
Economic Development Fund 618,261.04      -               618,261.04      
TIF-Madison 1,540.00          1,540.00          
TIF-North 4,135.68          4,135.68          

  Total Village Expenditures 1,728,314.25$  623,010.70$  2,351,324.95$  

VILLAGE OF RIVER FOREST



User:

Printed: 10/17/2017 - 11:02AM

jrock

Transactions by Account

Batch: 00000.00.0000

Accounts Payable

Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-00-00-17-0010  Bell Fuels Inc PURCHASE OF GASOLINE & DIESEL FUEL  46040  8,148.9609/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  8,148.96

01-00-00-21-0026  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN-DUE TO IPBC  132 -1,108.1809/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00 -1,108.18

01-00-00-21-0043  Genesis Employee Benefits Inc PR Batch 00015.09.2017 VEBA Contribution  999988  3,177.4009/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0043  Genesis Employee Benefits Inc PR Batch 00029.09.2017 VEBA Contribution  999986  3,157.2009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  6,334.60

01-00-00-21-0050  Illinois Fraternal Order of Police Labor CouncilPR Batch 00029.09.2017 Police Union Dues  5714  1,075.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  1,075.00

01-00-00-21-0050  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  1,217.8809/30/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  3,955.9009/30/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  17.7009/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  5,191.48

01-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00015.09.2017 Public Works Union Admin Dues  5715  250.8809/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00029.09.2017 Public Works Union Admin Dues  5715  244.1009/29/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-17-0010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BELLFUEL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032299804
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0026
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556059
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0043
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=genesis
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305446
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0043
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=genesis
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432703
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ILFOP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556038
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556039
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556058
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150Ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305442
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150Ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432699


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  494.98

01-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00015.09.2017 Public Works Union Member Dues  5716  52.3009/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00029.09.2017 Public Works Union Member Dues  5716  50.8709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  103.17

01-00-00-21-0050  NCPERS Group Life Ins PR Batch 00015.09.2017 Supplemental Life Insurance  5717  62.4009/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  NCPERS Group Life Ins PR Batch 00029.09.2017 Supplemental Life Insurance  5717  62.4009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  124.80

01-00-00-21-0050  State Disbursement Unit PR Batch 00015.09.2017 Nolan-17111 16DV450/McHenry Co  5708  1,200.0009/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  State Disbursement Unit PR Batch 00015.09.2017 Doran-1703100/2013D0250068  5708  434.5009/15/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  State Disbursement Unit PR Batch 00029.09.2017 Nolan-17111 16DV450/McHenry Co  5718  1,200.0009/29/2017

01-00-00-21-0050  State Disbursement Unit PR Batch 00029.09.2017 Doran-1703100/2013D0250068  5718  434.5009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  3,269.00

01-00-00-25-0021 Alycia McNamara REFUND POD DEPOSIT  46066  350.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  350.00

01-00-00-25-0039 Bakahia Reed Madison IMPACT GRANT PASS THROUGH  0  2,087.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  2,087.00

01-00-00-42-2120 Latrina Brooks REFUND OVERPAYMENT OF VEHICLE STICKER  46109  5.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  5.00

01-00-00-42-2120 Aaron Edwards REFUND OVERPAYMENT OF VEHICLE STICKERS  46051  30.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  30.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150ME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305444
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150ME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NCPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NCPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432696
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=stdisbur
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305438
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=stdisbur
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=stdisbur
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432694
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=stdisbur
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432695
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-25-0021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MCNAMARA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313302
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-25-0039
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MADISON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333969
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-42-2120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BROOKSL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333929
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-42-2120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EDWARDSA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296549


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-00-00-43-3180 John Greenwald REIMB FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION  46127  308.6609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  308.66

01-00-00-43-3220 Vicki Moy REFUND SEPT LAKE/PARK PERMIT PARKING PASS  46068  45.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  45.00

01-00-00-44-4230 Mark Partin REFUND PARKING TICKET PAYMENT-NOT LIABLE  46148  30.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  30.00

01-10-00-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  4,747.6409/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  4,747.64

01-10-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  691.3909/30/2017

01-10-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  0.2209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  691.61

01-10-00-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  139.2509/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  139.25

01-10-00-53-0200  AT&T MONTHLY ELEVATOR CHARGE  46037  232.6309/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  232.63

01-10-00-53-0200  AT&T HIGH SPEED INTERNET  46038  74.4309/15/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-43-3180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GREENWAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-43-3220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296508
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-00-00-44-4230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PARTIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032343600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556017
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556023
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556054
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556048
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=att
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296512
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=attt
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296470


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  74.43

01-10-00-53-0200  CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE  46101  1,743.0309/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  1,743.03

01-10-00-53-0200  Comcast Cable HIGH SPEED INTERNET  46049  673.8809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  673.88

01-10-00-53-0200  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA SERVICE FOR TABLETS & MESSAGE BOARD  0  41.9009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  41.90

01-10-00-53-0350  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 2017 ACTUARIAL REPORTS  0  4,340.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  4,340.00

01-10-00-53-0380 Elena Martignon LETTERHEAD GRAPHIC DESIGN  46096  180.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  180.00

01-10-00-53-0380  Ehlers & Associates Inc LAKE & PARK CONSULTING WORK  46090  660.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  660.00

01-10-00-53-0380  Houseal Lavigne Associates PLANNING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  46093  3,068.2009/20/2017

01-10-00-53-0380  Houseal Lavigne Associates PLANNING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  46093  225.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  3,293.20

01-10-00-53-0380  Jasculca Terman Strategic CommunicationsCOLLABORATIVE COMMITTEE - PAYMENT 3 OF 5  0  1,000.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  1,000.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALLONE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032315305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=comcast
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313693
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296490
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=lauter
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463846
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=10shapes
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334059
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EHLERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=houseal
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333986
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=houseal
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334957
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=JASCULCT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333922


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-10-00-53-0380  KLOA Inc TRAFFIC EVALUATION - SIGNALED INTERSECTIONS  46134  4,893.3609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  4,893.36

01-10-00-53-0380  TASC VEBA/FSA ADMIN FEES  46083  682.2509/15/2017

01-10-00-53-0380  TASC COBRA ADMIN FEES  46156  117.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  799.25

01-10-00-53-0410  Basecamp Web Solutions WEBSITE MAINTENANCE  0  27.5009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  27.50

01-10-00-53-0410  Card Services AMAZON WEB SERVICES/JUL 2017  46102  24.5309/22/2017

01-10-00-53-0410  Card Services AMAZON WEB SERVICES/AUG 2017  46102  182.6209/22/2017

01-10-00-53-0410  Card Services SALES TAX REFUNDED FROM PREVIOUS CHARGE  46102 -45.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  162.15

01-10-00-53-0410  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC IT SUPPORT FY18  0  5,291.2509/29/2017

01-10-00-53-0410  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC IT SUPPORT POLICE DEPT FY18  0  1,387.5009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  6,678.75

01-10-00-53-0410  SHI International Corp 1 YEAR SOPHOS SUBSCRIPTION 2017-2018  46153  3,609.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  3,609.00

01-10-00-53-2250  IRMA AUG DEDUCTIBLE  46131  914.6809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  914.68

01-10-00-53-3300  Breit & Clean TABLE CLOTH CLEANING  46042  21.4809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  21.48

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLOA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032458467
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TASC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TASC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370472
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BASECAMP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306665
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367925
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367941
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370599
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHIINTL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-2250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IRMA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370621
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BREIT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306853


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-10-00-53-3300  De Lage Landen Financial Svcs Inc LEASING (3) COPIERS/PRINTERS  46089  572.8409/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  572.84

01-10-00-53-3300  MailFinance POSTAGE METER LEASE (FOR NEW METER)  0  203.4909/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  203.49

01-10-00-53-3300  Regal Business Machines Inc MAINTENANCE & COLOR COPIES  46100  224.1009/20/2017

01-10-00-53-3300  Regal Business Machines Inc MAINTENANCE & COLOR COPIES  46100  7.9309/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  232.03

01-10-00-53-4100  Card Services GFOA GAAP UPDATE WEBINAR  46102  135.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  135.00

01-10-00-53-4100  Midwest Leadership Institute TRAINING REGISTRATION NOV 9-10/E PALM  46097  699.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  699.00

01-10-00-53-4250 Joan Rock REIMB TRAVEL EXPENSES/IGFOA CONFERENCE  46150  367.6609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  367.66

01-10-00-53-4300  Card Services ELGL MEMBERSHIP  46102  300.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  300.00

01-10-00-53-4300  Notary Public Association of IL NOTARY STAMP/G CARLINI  46098  84.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  84.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DELAGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=mailfin
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370455
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=REGALBUS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334033
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=REGALBUS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367865
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MIDWESTL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333976
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=rockj
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032458431
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367859
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=notary
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032321726


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-10-00-53-4350 P.F. Pettibone & Co BOUND MINUTE BOOK  46099  628.3509/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  628.35

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services FLOWERS FOR JOHN PHELAN'S FATHER  46102  109.9809/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services ENGINEERING INTERN LUNCH  46102  122.2509/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services COMP PLAN BOOTH SUPPLIES  46102  77.9809/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services COMP PLAN BOOTH SUPPLIES  46102  67.0209/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services COMP PLAN BOOTH SUPPLIES  46102  36.9809/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services BREAKFAST FOOD FOR A.M. PENSION HEARING  46102  133.7409/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services LUNCHEON FOOD FOR P.M. PENSION HEARING  46102  276.2309/22/2017

01-10-00-53-5600  Card Services FLOWERS FOR RICHARD SAMUEL FUNERAL  46102  83.6009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  907.78

01-10-00-53-5600  Special T Unlimited VRF LOGO SWEATERS FOR ADMIN STAFF  46154  449.9009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  449.90

01-10-00-54-0100  Card Services OFFICE SUPPLIES  46102  30.9509/22/2017

01-10-00-54-0100  Card Services OFFICE SUPPLIES  46102  298.6209/22/2017

01-10-00-54-0100  Card Services POWER CORDS/STRIPS  46102  39.1709/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  368.74

01-10-00-54-0100  Datasource Ink TONERS/BALANCE DUE  (EXCHANGE LESS TAX)  46088  13.1709/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  13.17

01-10-00-54-0100  Warehouse Direct MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES  46165  169.9409/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:10  169.94

01-14-00-53-4275  West Suburban Consolidated MONTHLY CONTRIBUTION - 911 DISPATCHING  0  44,060.9809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:14  44,060.98

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-4350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETTIBON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334068
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367861
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367863
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367868
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367942
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367943
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367944
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-53-5600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SPEC T
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463429
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367867
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367869
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367872
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DATASOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322195
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-10-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=warehous
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-14-00-53-4275
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=wscdc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032458407


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-15-00-53-4400  Elmhurst Occupational Health BFPC MEDICAL/SCREENING  46121  465.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:15  465.00

01-15-00-53-4450 Suzanne M Nelson BFPC SECRETARIAL SERVICES  0  42.3609/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:15  42.36

01-15-00-53-4450 Roger Hughes Public Service AssessmentsBFPC PERSONNEL EVALUATIONS  46073  400.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:15  400.00

01-15-00-53-4450  Theodore Polygraph Service BFPC TESTING OF POLICE CANDIDATE  46157  150.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:15  150.00

01-20-00-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  3,597.2209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  3,597.22

01-20-00-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  11.4809/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  11.48

01-20-00-53-0370  Envirosafe PEST CONTROL  46053  310.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  310.00

01-20-00-53-0370  Kelty Lawn Care LAWN MAINTENANCE/423 ASHLAND  46063  300.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  300.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-15-00-53-4400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ELMHUROC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-15-00-53-4450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NELSONS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313678
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-15-00-53-4450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PUBLICSE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-15-00-53-4450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THEODORE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375403
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556018
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556049
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-0370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ENVIROSA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306658
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-0370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=keltyinc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306842


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-20-00-53-0370  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA SERVICE FOR TABLETS & MESSAGE BOARD  0  13.9709/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  13.97

01-20-00-53-1300  B&F Construction Code Services Inc PLAN REVIEW/GRACE LUTHERAN CHURCH  46039  1,295.5009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  1,295.50

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc 7400 AUGUSTA/PERMIT 18-0133  46052  100.0009/15/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc 7400 AUGUSTA/PERMITS 18-0095 & 18-0096  46052  200.0009/15/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc RE-INSPECTION/420 WILLIAM RF CAMPUS  46052  32.0009/15/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc REINSPECTION/7415 NORTH AV & 7900 DIVISION ST  46120  64.0009/29/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc ELEVATOR PERMIT INSP/DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY  46120  100.0009/29/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc RE-INSPECTIONS/7200 DIVISION & 7900 DIVISION  46120  96.0009/29/2017

01-20-00-53-1300  Elevator Inspection Svc Co Inc ELEVATOR PERMIT INSP/DOMINICAN UNIVERSITY  46120  100.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  692.00

01-20-00-53-1305 Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd 5TH TURF FIELD REVIEW/FENWICK HIGH SCHOOL  0  600.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  600.00

01-20-00-53-1305  Fire Safety Consultants Inc SPRINKLER PLAN REVIEW/336 FOREST  46124  225.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:20  225.00

01-30-00-53-0420  Clark Baird Smith LLP LEGAL SERVICES  46047  586.2509/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:30  586.25

01-30-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd FINANCE/ADMIN ADVISORY  0  5,693.9009/20/2017

01-30-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd PUBLIC WORKS ADVISORY  0  522.1509/20/2017

01-30-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd M THORNLEY POLICE OFFICER PENSION MATTER  0  11,526.6909/20/2017

01-30-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd 516 PARK AVE LITIGATION  0  282.0009/20/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-0370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296488
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=B FTECH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296475
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296522
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493643
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=burke
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314496
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-20-00-53-1305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=firesaf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370847
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CLARKBAI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313723
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334082
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334083
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334086
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334087


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:30  18,024.74

01-30-00-53-0426  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd LOCAL PROSECUTION  0  1,000.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:30  1,000.00

01-40-00-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  45,682.6709/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  45,682.67

01-40-00-52-0420  Benistar/Hartford-6795 RETIREE INSURANCE PREMIUMS/OCT 2017  46041  6,063.2009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  6,063.20

01-40-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  8,430.7109/30/2017

01-40-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  2.0209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  8,432.73

01-40-00-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  584.9309/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  584.93

01-40-00-53-0200  AT&T Wireless AT&T CELLULAR TELEPHONE BILL  128  213.7509/12/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  213.75

01-40-00-53-0200  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA SERVICE FOR TABLETS & MESSAGE BOARD  0  65.9509/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  65.95

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-30-00-53-0426
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334081
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556019
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BENISTAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313672
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556024
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556055
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AT TWI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306984
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296489


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-53-0385  Municipal Systems Inc MONTHLY SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION/AUG 2017  0  950.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  950.00

01-40-00-53-0385  Secretary of State STATE FEE FOR LICENSE SUSPENSION(S)  46078  100.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-0385  Secretary of State STATE FEE FOR LICENSE SUSPENSION(S)  46078  10.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  110.00

01-40-00-53-3100  UPS MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT  46161  7.7209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  7.72

01-40-00-53-3200  Associated Tire and Battery Co Inc TIRES  46036  116.2109/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Associated Tire and Battery Co Inc PD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  46106  617.1509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  733.36

01-40-00-53-3200  CAMZ Communications Inc PD VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  46043  125.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  125.00

01-40-00-53-3200  Card Services CARRIER FOR TRUCK SCALES  46102  252.0409/22/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Card Services PD VEHICLE PARTS  46102  34.9009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  286.94

01-40-00-53-3200  CellTech LLC PD CAR WASHES/JUN-JUL-AUG  46045  700.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  700.00

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2015 FORD EXPLORER #17  0  24.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2016 DODGE CHARGER #5  0  24.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2015 DODGE CHARGER #2  0  24.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2016 FORD EXPLORER #3  0  54.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2014 FORD EXPLORER #1  0  24.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2013 FORD TAURUS PPV #9  0  63.3709/15/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 11

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-0385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=munisys
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-0385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=sec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-0385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=sec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306671
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032458416
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASSOCTIR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032299803
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASSOCTIR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486211
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CAMZ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367876
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CELLTECH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306764
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306681
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306682
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306683
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306684
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306685
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306686


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2017 FORD EXPLORER #6  0  24.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2013 FORD EXPLORER #8  0  109.9509/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200  Pete's Automotive Service Inc SERVICE 2006 DODGE CHARGER #11  0  27.5009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  374.82

01-40-00-53-3200  New Albertsons Inc ELECTRONIC WIPES FOR PD CARS  46143  14.4709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  14.47

01-40-00-53-3200 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD VEHICLE SUPPLIES  46077  4.4909/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD VEHICLE SUPPLIES  46077  3.8509/15/2017

01-40-00-53-3200 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD VEHICLE SUPPLIES  46077  1.0809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  9.42

01-40-00-53-4100  Card Services TRAINING CONFERENCE/J O'SHEA  46102  100.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  100.00

01-40-00-53-4100  Illinois Emergency Nurses AssociationCHILD PAS SAFETY TECH COURSE (4) PD OFFICERS  46061  300.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  300.00

01-40-00-53-4100  North East Multi-Regional Training IncBREATH ANALYSIS TRAINING/L BALAGUER  46069  125.0009/15/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  North East Multi-Regional Training IncTRAINING/M FRIES  46146  100.0009/29/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  North East Multi-Regional Training IncSTAFF & COMMAND SCHOOL/E BUCKNER  46146  3,700.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  3,925.00

01-40-00-53-4100  Safariland LLC TRAINING/G CZERNIK  46075  375.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  375.00

01-40-00-53-4100  Safe Kids Worldwide CHILD PAS SAFETY TECH COURSE (4) PD OFFICERS  46076  340.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  340.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 12

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306687
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306688
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=purchadv
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032498071
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314586
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314588
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ILEMERGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314473
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEMULTI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296495
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEMULTI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032373915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEMULTI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322174
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SAFARILA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296534
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=safekid
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314479


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  6.8409/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 2-DAY CLASS  46103  20.6809/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 2-DAY CLASS  46103  19.6309/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  12.2009/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  8.0109/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  10.4109/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 2-DAY CLASS  46103  25.1109/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 3-DAY CLASS  46103  32.2909/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 3-DAY CLASS  46103  37.0009/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  15.0009/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 2-DAY CLASS  46103  19.9109/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 2-DAY CLASS  46103  30.0009/26/2017

01-40-00-53-4100  Village of River Forest TRAINING 1-DAY CLASS  46103  14.5009/26/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  251.58

01-40-00-53-4200  Andy Frain Services Inc CROSSING GUARD SERVICES/AUG 2017  0  3,054.0909/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  3,054.09

01-40-00-53-4200  Foremost Promotions PD COMMUNITY SUPPORT  46056  261.6009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  261.60

01-40-00-53-4200  New Albertsons Inc PD COMMUNITY SUPPORT  46143  22.4609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  22.46

01-40-00-53-4300  CMS LESO Office 2017 LESO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL  46048  400.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  400.00

01-40-00-53-4300  Thomson Reuters-West MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION FEE/AUG 2017  46158  114.6809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  114.68

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 13

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375294
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375295
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375296
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375297
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375298
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375299
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375302
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375303
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375304
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375307
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=andy
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Foremost
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=purchadv
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032498070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=cms
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=THOMSONR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032343589


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-53-4350  Flash Printing Inc YELLOW PAY CARDS & PRISONER MEAL TICKETS  46055  122.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  122.00

01-40-00-54-0100  Corporate Business Cards BUSINESS CARDS/M GRILL  46116  46.7109/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  46.71

01-40-00-54-0100  Datasource Ink (6) TONERS  46088  690.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  690.00

01-40-00-54-0100 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD OFFICE SUPPLIES  46077  11.6909/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  11.69

01-40-00-54-0200  Village of River Forest GAS - PD SQUAD #2  46103  8.0109/26/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  8.01

01-40-00-54-0300  Chicago Badge & Insignia Co HAT SHIELDS FOR NEW PD OFFICERS  0  104.8509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  104.85

01-40-00-54-0300  J.G. Uniforms Inc UNIFORMS/A MURILLO  46062  209.8509/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0300  J.G. Uniforms Inc UNIFORMS/M FRIES  46132  256.7509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  466.60

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/R SPEARS  46071  1,052.8209/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/M FRIES  46071  34.3809/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/R SPEARS  46071  379.1309/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/M SWIERCZYNSKI  46071  196.9309/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/R SPEARS  46147  69.9509/29/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/L TAGLE  46147  387.9509/29/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc CREDIT MEMO/UNIFORMS-R SPEARS  46147 -87.9809/29/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 14

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-53-4350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FLASHP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296494
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CORPBUS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335204
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DATASOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314585
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CGOBADGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486192
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=jgunif
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=jgunif
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300038
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313377
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313378
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335102


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc CREDIT MEMO/UNIFORMS-R SPEARS  46147 -26.0009/29/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/R SPEARS  46147  659.3009/29/2017

01-40-00-54-0300 Ray O'Herron Co. Inc UNIFORMS/R SPEARS  46147  163.5109/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  2,829.99

01-40-00-54-0400  McDonald's-Karavites Restaurant 6749 LLCPRISONER MEALS  46135  138.0709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  138.07

01-40-00-54-0400  New Albertsons Inc PRISONER MEALS  46143  8.9909/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  8.99

01-40-00-54-0400  Village of River Forest PRISONER MEAL  46103  11.9909/26/2017

01-40-00-54-0400  Village of River Forest PRISONER BLANKETS CLEANING  46103  26.0009/26/2017

01-40-00-54-0400  Village of River Forest PRISONER BLANKETS CLEANING  46103  31.0009/26/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  68.99

01-40-00-54-0600  Card Services EQUIPMENT/COVERT SUPPLIES  46102  42.4709/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  42.47

01-40-00-54-0600  CDS Office Technologies Inc PD OPERATING SUPPLIES  46044  655.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  655.00

01-40-00-54-0602  Menards PD RANGE EQUIPMENT  46138  22.0909/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  22.09

01-40-00-54-0602  Range Systems Inc BALLISTIC PANELS  46074  556.3209/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  556.32

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 15

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335103
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463418
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OHERRON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486215
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=McDonald
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322145
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=purchadv
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032498072
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375309
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VRFPETTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367858
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=cds
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296525
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MENARDS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032335209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=range
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313295


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  99.9009/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  131.6509/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  30.9909/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  112.0909/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  71.4709/15/2017

01-40-00-54-0602 W.C. Schauer Hardware PD RANGE SUPPLIES  46077  38.7009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:40  484.80

01-50-00-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  29,074.9209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  29,074.92

01-50-00-52-0420  Benistar/Hartford-6795 RETIREE INSURANCE PREMIUMS/OCT 2017  46041  973.9209/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  973.92

01-50-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  10,540.6609/30/2017

01-50-00-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  1.5709/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  10,542.23

01-50-00-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  241.1709/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  241.17

01-50-00-53-0200  AT&T Wireless AT&T CELLULAR TELEPHONE BILL  128  75.3709/12/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  75.37

01-50-00-53-0410  Zoll Data Systems Inc RESCUENET QTRLY MAINT/OCT 2017-JAN 2018  46168  300.0009/29/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 16

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314591
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314592
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314593
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-40-00-54-0602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314594
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BENISTAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556036
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556056
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AT TWI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=zoll
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370830


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  300.00

01-50-00-53-3200  CJC Auto Parts & Tires ELECTRICAL BUTT CONNECTORS  46110  13.9409/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  13.94

01-50-00-53-3200  Interstate Emergency Vehicles Inc SERVICE RFFD 2012 UNIT #219  46094  7,422.6609/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  7,422.66

01-50-00-53-4400  DuPage Medical Group FD ANNUAL PHYSICAL/S FISCHER (NON-W/C)  46118  934.0009/29/2017

01-50-00-53-4400  DuPage Medical Group FD ANNUAL PHYSICAL/S FISCHER (NON-W/C)  46118  389.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  1,323.00

01-50-00-53-4400  Elmhurst Occupational Health FD MEDICAL/SCREENING  46121  1,132.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  1,132.00

01-50-00-54-0600  US Gas OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL  0  161.5009/15/2017

01-50-00-54-0600  US Gas OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL  0  88.8009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:50  250.30

01-60-01-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  4,542.5209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  4,542.52

01-60-01-52-0400  MOE Funds P/W EMPLOYEE HEALTH INS/NOV 2017  46141  6,431.2009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  6,431.20

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 17

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CJCAUTO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370827
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INTERSTE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032324397
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-4400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUPAGEME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370634
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-4400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DUPAGEME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370635
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-53-4400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ELMHUROC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=usgas
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-50-00-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=usgas
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOEFUNDS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370638


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-60-01-52-0420  Benistar/Hartford-6795 RETIREE INSURANCE PREMIUMS/OCT 2017  46041  1,533.7309/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,533.73

01-60-01-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  1,930.0809/30/2017

01-60-01-52-0420  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  0.2209/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,930.30

01-60-01-52-0420  Midwest Operating Eng-Pension Trust FundP/W RETIREE HEALTH INS/NOV 2017  46139  971.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  971.00

01-60-01-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  84.0709/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  84.07

01-60-01-53-0200  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA SERVICE FOR TABLETS & MESSAGE BOARD  0  47.2809/15/2017

01-60-01-53-0200  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA FOR MESSAGE BOARD  0  18.0209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  65.30

01-60-01-53-0410  MGP Inc GIS CONSORTIUM STAFFING SERVICES  0  1,664.1709/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,664.17

01-60-01-53-3100  Russo's Power Equipment Inc CHAINSAW BAR  46151  29.0209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  29.02

01-60-01-53-3100  Tony's Lawnmower & Tool Service IncLEAF BLOWER REPAIR  46159  46.7009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  46.70

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 18

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BENISTAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556037
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556057
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=midhewel
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370684
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556052
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296486
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370754
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MGP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=russop
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486478
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=tonys
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463353


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-60-01-53-3200  Atlas Bobcat LLC COUPLER FOR BOBCAT HOSE  46107  116.3209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  116.32

01-60-01-53-3200  Bristol Hose & Fitting Inc HOSE ASSEMBLY  0  57.9809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  57.98

01-60-01-53-3200  Wigit's Truck Center REPAIRS TO 2006 FORD TAURUS  46166  1,044.5509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,044.55

01-60-01-53-3400  Meade Electric Company Inc TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIR  46137  418.5009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  418.50

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co REPAIR FLASHING TRAFFIC LIGHTS  0  131.0009/15/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS  0  524.0009/15/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS  0  317.0109/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS  0  2,178.6109/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS  0  1,763.2709/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS  0  366.1609/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co STREET LIGHTING REPAIRS  0  131.0009/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co EMERGENCY ELEC REPAIR TO ST LIGHT CABLES  0  262.0009/29/2017

01-60-01-53-3400  Lyons & Pinner Electric Co ELEC REPAIR & CABLE  FOR WTR MTR - CAMERAS  0  1,749.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  7,422.05

01-60-01-53-3610  Aqua Fiori Inc IRRIGATION DAMAGE DURING C&SW PROJECT  46105  147.5009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  147.50

01-60-01-53-3620  AC Pavement Striping Co 2017 CRACK-FILL PROJECT - PAYMENT #1  46104  41,843.8009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  41,843.80

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 19

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=atlas
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032461960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BRISTOL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032461954
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WIGITS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370749
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=meade
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370818
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370857
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370858
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370859
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370861
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486319
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINNER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=aqua
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACPAVE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463409


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-60-01-53-3620 The Sherwin-Williams Co STREET MARKING PAINT  46079  77.9509/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  77.95

01-60-01-53-4250  Illinois Arborist Association 2017 ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION  46130  195.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  195.00

01-60-01-53-5300  UPS SEND PERMIT DOCS TO IDOT  46086  5.9509/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  5.95

01-60-01-53-5350  Greenwood Transfer LLC BRUSH/TREE DISPOSAL  46058  135.8009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  135.80

01-60-01-53-5350  Rainbow Farms Enterprises Inc DISPOSAL OF WOOD CHIPS  0  300.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  300.00

01-60-01-53-5350 Roy Strom Refuse Removal Service BRUSH/SWEEPING/STUMP GRINDING DISPOSALS  0  522.8809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  522.88

01-60-01-53-5400 William Furey REIMB REPAIRS TO DAMAGED PARKWAY BY P/W  46091  1,285.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,285.00

01-60-01-53-5400  Leyden Lawn Sprinklers Inc SPRINKLER REPAIRS DUE TO TREE REMOVAL  46064  204.0009/15/2017

01-60-01-53-5400  Leyden Lawn Sprinklers Inc SPRINKLER REPAIRS DUE TO TREE REMOVAL  46064  154.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  358.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 20

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-3620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHERWINW
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300156
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-4250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=iaa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322181
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032299969
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Green
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=rainbowf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463357
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STROM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322171
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FUREYW
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333966
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LEYDEN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LEYDEN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313614


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-60-01-53-5450  ComEd ALLEY LIGHTING  46112  749.3609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  749.36

01-60-01-53-5450  Constellation NewEnergy Inc ELECTRICITY FOR STREET LIGHTING  46114  1,243.6809/29/2017

01-60-01-53-5450  Constellation NewEnergy Inc ELECTRICITY FOR STREET LIGHTING  46114  2,610.2809/29/2017

01-60-01-53-5450  Constellation NewEnergy Inc ELECTRICITY FOR STREET LIGHTING  46114  4,015.2609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  7,869.22

01-60-01-54-0310  FulLife Safety Center SAFETY VESTS  46057  400.0009/15/2017

01-60-01-54-0310  FulLife Safety Center SAFETY T-SHIRTS & VESTS FOR PW EMPLOYEES  46126  1,140.8409/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,540.84

01-60-01-54-0310 Mark Janopoulos REIMB UNIFORM ALLOWANCE  46133  147.3809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  147.38

01-60-01-54-0310 Luke Palm REIMB UNIFORM ALLOWANCE  46072  19.9909/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  19.99

01-60-01-54-0600  Card Services LAMINATING POUCHES FOR NO PARKING SIGNS  46102  73.3209/22/2017

01-60-01-54-0600  Card Services DIAMOND CORE BIT FOR CORING CONCRETE  46102  799.9909/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  873.31

01-60-01-54-0600  Crescent Electric Supply Company EMERGENCY EXIT SIGNS  46117  367.0809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  367.08

01-60-01-54-0600  Fastenal Company SCREWS  46054  5.7509/15/2017

01-60-01-54-0600  Fastenal Company CHAINS FOR LIFTING FLOOD BARRIER WALLS  46122  477.2309/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  482.98

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 21

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMED2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486271
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=constel
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=constel
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322102
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-53-5450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=constel
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493576
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=fullife
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=fullife
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463103
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=JANOPOUL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370734
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PALM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032299971
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367873
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CRESCENT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463377
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FASTENAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306921
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FASTENAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463375


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

01-60-01-54-0600  Hall Signs Inc SIGNS  46129  204.0009/29/2017

01-60-01-54-0600  Hall Signs Inc SIGNS  46129  1,492.7209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,696.72

01-60-01-54-0600  McAdam Landscaping Inc TOP SOIL  46065  540.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  540.00

01-60-01-54-0600 W.C. Schauer Hardware MISC PW SUPPLIES  46077  6.2909/15/2017

01-60-01-54-0600 W.C. Schauer Hardware LOCK NUTS  46077  0.3209/15/2017

01-60-01-54-0600 W.C. Schauer Hardware BUNGEES FOR TARP  46077  30.5109/15/2017

01-60-01-54-0600 W.C. Schauer Hardware VELCRO FOR BLOCK PARTY BARRICADES  46152  17.9909/29/2017

01-60-01-54-0600 W.C. Schauer Hardware CUTTING WHEELS FOR ANGLE GRINDER  46152  25.1209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  80.23

01-60-01-54-0600  TAPCO BRACKETS FOR STREET SIGNS  46155  132.5809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  132.58

01-60-01-54-0600  Tony's Lawnmower & Tool Service IncWEED WACKER PART  46159  19.9509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  19.95

01-60-01-54-0800  Fox Ridge Nursery PURCHASE OF PARKWAY TREES  46125  10,875.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  10,875.00

01-60-05-53-5500 Roy Strom Refuse Removal Service REFUSE REMOVAL PER CONTRACT  0  86,138.4609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  86,138.46

Subtotal for Fund: 01  452,187.46

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 22

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=hallsign
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486426
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=hallsign
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486454
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=mcadaml
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313396
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCHAUER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032461963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=tapco
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=tonys
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370751
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-01-54-0800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FOXRIDGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032495846
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:01-60-05-53-5500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STROM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032460806


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

02-00-00-21-0027  Wingren Landscape Inc REFUND BALANCE OF HYDRANT METER DEPOSIT  46167  835.5509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  835.55

02-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00015.09.2017 Public Works Union Admin Dues  5715  299.4009/15/2017

02-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00029.09.2017 Public Works Union Admin Dues  5715  306.1809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  605.58

02-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00015.09.2017 Public Works Union Member Dues  5716  62.4509/15/2017

02-00-00-21-0050  International Union of Operating EngineersPR Batch 00029.09.2017 Public Works Union Member Dues  5716  63.8809/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  126.33

02-00-00-21-0050  NCPERS Group Life Ins PR Batch 00015.09.2017 Supplemental Life Insurance  5717  9.6009/15/2017

02-00-00-21-0050  NCPERS Group Life Ins PR Batch 00029.09.2017 Supplemental Life Insurance  5717  9.6009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  19.20

02-00-00-42-2360  Aqua Fiori Inc REFUND OVERPAYMENT OF STREET OPENINGS  46105  200.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  200.00

02-00-00-46-6580  Core & Main LP NEW WATER METER/822 FOREST  46115  545.4009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  545.40

02-60-06-52-0400  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  6,837.3809/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  6,837.38

02-60-06-52-0400  MOE Funds P/W EMPLOYEE HEALTH INS/NOV 2017  46141  8,244.8009/29/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 23

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WINGREN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375633
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150Ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305443
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150Ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150ME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305445
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOC150ME
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NCPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032305441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-21-0050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NCPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032432697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-42-2360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=aqua
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322177
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-00-00-46-6580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COREMAIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032459630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556022
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-52-0400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOEFUNDS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370678


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  8,244.80

02-60-06-52-0420  Midwest Operating Eng-Pension Trust FundP/W RETIREE HEALTH INS/NOV 2017  46139  726.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  726.00

02-60-06-52-0425  Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit CooperativeHEALTH/LIFE/DENTAL BREAKDOWN  132  179.7009/30/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  179.70

02-60-06-53-0100  ComEd ELECTRICITY FOR PUMP STATION  46113  3,376.9609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  3,376.96

02-60-06-53-0200  CALL ONE MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE  46101  435.7609/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  435.76

02-60-06-53-0200  Comcast Cable INTERNET FOR PUMP STATION  46111  104.8509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  104.85

02-60-06-53-0200  Verizon Financial Services LLC DATA SERVICE FOR TABLETS & MESSAGE BOARD  0  47.2809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  47.28

02-60-06-53-0410  Accela Inc #774375 UB WEB PAYMENTS/AUG 2017  0  507.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  507.00

02-60-06-53-0410  MGP Inc GIS CONSORTIUM STAFFING SERVICES  0  1,664.1609/15/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 24

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-52-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=midhewel
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-52-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=IPBC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032556053
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMED3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032493580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALLONE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032315306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=comcast
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=verizon
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296487
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300099
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-0410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MGP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306653


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,664.16

02-60-06-53-3050  Greenwood Transfer LLC WATER DIG MATERIAL DISPOSAL  46128  429.2709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  429.27

02-60-06-53-3050  HD Supply Waterworks Ltd WATER MAIN CLAMPS  0  156.8209/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  156.82

02-60-06-53-3050 H.J. Mohr & Sons Co CONCRETE FOR SUB-BASE  46142  647.5009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  647.50

02-60-06-53-3050  NG Plumbing Inc WATER SERVICE REPAIR/7320 LAKE ST  46144  2,000.0009/29/2017

02-60-06-53-3050  NG Plumbing Inc WATER MAIN REPAIR/7318 LAKE ST  46144  3,000.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  5,000.00

02-60-06-53-3050  Suburban General Construction EMERGENCY WATER REPAIR/344 ASHLAND  0  7,473.6609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  7,473.66

02-60-06-53-3050  Vulcan Construction Materials LLC STONE FOR WATER DIGS & FILL FOR MAIN BREAKS  46164  366.3509/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  366.35

02-60-06-53-3055  Core & Main LP WATER DEPT FIRE HYDRANT FOR 400 THATCHER  46115  2,995.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  2,995.00

02-60-06-53-3200  Wigit's Truck Center MAINTENANCE TO #224  46166  485.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  485.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 25

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Green
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032459639
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HDsupply
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313666
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOHR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370777
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NGPLUMB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NGPLUMB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Subgc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032464041
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VULCAN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370773
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3055
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COREMAIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370781
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WIGITS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032375448


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

02-60-06-53-3300  De Lage Landen Financial Svcs Inc LEASING (3) COPIERS/PRINTERS  46089  63.6509/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  63.65

02-60-06-53-3300  Regal Business Machines Inc MAINTENANCE & COLOR COPIES  46100  24.9009/20/2017

02-60-06-53-3300  Regal Business Machines Inc MAINTENANCE & COLOR COPIES  46100  0.0809/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  24.98

02-60-06-53-3600  Nicor Gas NATURAL GAS FOR PUMP STATION  46145  28.9409/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  28.94

02-60-06-53-3630 Jennifer Mitchell OVERHEAD SEWER REIMBURSEMENT  46140  6,000.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  6,000.00

02-60-06-53-4250  Card Services ANNUAL IPWSOA CONFERENCE/D RADDATZ  46102  225.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  225.00

02-60-06-53-4250 Dan Raddatz REIMB TRAVEL EXPENSES/IPWSOA 2017 CONF  46149  65.2609/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  65.26

02-60-06-53-4350  Third Millennium POSTAGE & UTILITY BILL PRINTING/AUG 2017  46084  528.6409/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  528.64

02-60-06-53-4480  Suburban Laboratories Inc WATER QUALITY TESTING  46082  100.0009/15/2017

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 26

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DELAGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322133
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=REGALBUS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334897
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=REGALBUS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334903
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NICOR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486397
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-3630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MITCHELJ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-4250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-4250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=raddatz
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032486187
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-4350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=thirdm
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300082
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-4480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUBLAB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032301344


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  100.00

02-60-06-53-5350  American Recycling & Disposal LLC SWEEPER & SEWER DISPOSALS  46035  164.5009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  164.50

02-60-06-53-5350  Greenwood Transfer LLC WATER DIG SPOILS DISPOSAL  46128  1,117.3709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  1,117.37

02-60-06-53-5350 Roy Strom Refuse Removal Service STREET SWEEPING DISPOSALS  0  403.6009/29/2017

02-60-06-53-5350 Roy Strom Refuse Removal Service BRUSH/SWEEPING/STUMP GRINDING DISPOSALS  0  130.7209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  534.32

02-60-06-53-5400 Ardyth J Eisenberg REIMB DAMAGED PLUMBING/VILLAGE SHUTDOWN  46119  950.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  950.00

02-60-06-54-0310  FulLife Safety Center SAFETY VESTS  46057  100.0009/15/2017

02-60-06-54-0310  FulLife Safety Center SAFETY T-SHIRTS & VESTS FOR PW EMPLOYEES  46126  263.4109/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  363.41

02-60-06-54-0500  Standard Equipment Company BROOMS FOR STREET SWEEPER  46080  602.7509/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  602.75

02-60-06-54-0600  Core & Main LP WATER SYSTEM REPAIR/REPLACEMENT PARTS  46050  785.8709/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  785.87

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 27

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=amerrecy
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306656
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Green
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370823
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STROM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032459636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-5350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STROM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322172
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-53-5400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EISENBER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=fullife
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=fullife
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463104
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STANDARE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300118
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COREMAIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306841


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

02-60-06-54-0600  Hach Company SUPPLIES FOR HACH CL17  46059  171.2409/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  171.24

02-60-06-54-0600  McMaster-Carr PARTS FOR CHLORINE PUMPS  46136  71.6309/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  71.63

02-60-06-54-0600  Subsurface Solutions PARTS FOR LOCATING EQUIPMENT/TRAINING  46081  462.6709/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  462.67

02-60-06-54-0600  USABlueBook TOOLS FOR WATER DEPT  46087  43.8209/15/2017

02-60-06-54-0600  USABlueBook TUBING FOR SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE SYSTEM  46162  48.6909/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  92.51

02-60-06-54-1300  Third Millennium POSTAGE & UTILITY BILL PRINTING/AUG 2017  46084  16.1809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  16.18

02-60-06-54-2200  City of Chicago PURCHASE OF WATER  46046  84,622.5609/15/2017

02-60-06-54-2200  City of Chicago PURCHASE OF WATER  46046  81,137.7609/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  165,760.32

02-60-06-55-0500  Ferguson Industries Inc FURNISH & INSTALL 2ND FL WINDOWS PUMP STN  46123  11,500.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  11,500.00

02-60-06-55-1150  Visu-Sewer of Illinois LLC 2017 SEWER LINING - PAYMENT #1  46163  143,381.0709/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  143,381.07

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 28

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=hach
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=mcmaster
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370822
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SUBSURF
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032316693
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USABLUE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032313664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-0600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USABLUE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032463360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=thirdm
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032300081
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-2200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CITYCHIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306941
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-54-2200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CITYCHIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032306942
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-55-0500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FERGUSON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032459620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-55-1150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VISUSEWE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334382


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

02-60-06-55-1300  O'Hare Towing Service CAR BLOCKED WATER MAIN CONTRACTOR-TOWED  46070  95.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  95.00

02-60-06-55-1300  Unique Plumbing Company WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENT PROJECT-PAYMENT 1  46160  122,126.3109/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  122,126.31

02-60-06-55-1400  Core & Main LP TOUCHPADS SENSUS  46115  204.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:60  204.00

Subtotal for Fund: 02  497,445.17

03-00-00-21-0010  Treasurer State Of Illinois DIVISION ST RESURFACING CONSTR - PAYMENT #1  46085  82,301.3809/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  82,301.38

03-00-00-53-0390  Bollinger, Lach & Associates Inc CHICAGO AVE RESURFACING(DESIGN)-PAYMENT #4  46108  12,754.0209/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  12,754.02

Subtotal for Fund: 03  95,055.40

13-00-00-55-8720  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC PD VIDEO SURVEILLANCE UPGRADE - PHASE 1 & 2  0  3,335.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  3,335.00

13-00-00-55-8910  Illinois Department of Revenue 2018 FREIGHTLINER TITLE & PLATES  46060  103.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  103.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 29

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-55-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=oharetow
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296516
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-55-1300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UNIQUEPL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032322068
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:02-60-06-55-1400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COREMAIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032459628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:03-00-00-21-0010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TREASIL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314331
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:03-00-00-53-0390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BOLLINGE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:13-00-00-55-8720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370477
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:13-00-00-55-8910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ILDEPRE2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032314967


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

13-00-00-55-8910  Monroe Truck Equipment Inc PURCHASE OF 2018 FREIGHTLINER  46067  52,384.0009/15/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  52,384.00

Subtotal for Fund: 13  55,822.00

14-00-00-55-8620  Card Services TEMP SENSOR FOR EQUIPMENT AT PUBLIC WORKS  46102  185.0009/22/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  185.00

14-00-00-55-8620  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC PC REPLACEMENT FY18  0  751.2509/29/2017

14-00-00-55-8620  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC MOBILE DEVICE MANAGEMENT  0  993.7509/29/2017

14-00-00-55-8620  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC IT SUPPORT FY18  0  287.5009/29/2017

14-00-00-55-8620  ClientFirst Consulting Group LLC DISASTER RECOVERY SOLUTION  0  1,650.0009/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  3,682.50

Subtotal for Fund: 14  3,867.50

16-00-00-53-0420  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd TIF ISSUES (2008)  0  580.8009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  580.80

16-00-00-55-4300  Chicago Title and Trust Co REIMB FOR PURCHASE OF 7617-21 LAKE ST  130  617,680.2409/29/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  617,680.24

Subtotal for Fund: 16  618,261.04

31-00-00-53-0380 Michael Grimes APPRAISAL FOR 7612-20 MADISON ST PROPERTIES  46092  1,500.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  1,500.00

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 30

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:13-00-00-55-8910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MONROET
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032296518
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:14-00-00-55-8620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARDSVCS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032367866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:14-00-00-55-8620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370597
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:14-00-00-55-8620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:14-00-00-55-8620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:14-00-00-55-8620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=client
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032370476
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:16-00-00-53-0420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:16-00-00-55-4300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CHITRUST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032511558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:31-00-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRIMESRE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333981


Account Number Vendor AmountGL DateDescription Check No PO No

31-00-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd MADISON ST TIF DISTRICT  0  40.0009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  40.00

Subtotal for Fund: 31  1,540.00

32-00-00-53-0380 Christopher B. Burke Engineering Ltd SURVEY - NORTH AVE TIF  0  2,521.5809/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  2,521.58

32-00-00-53-0380  Kane, McKenna & Assoc Inc NORTH AVE TIF PROF CONSULTING SERVICES  46095  1,412.5009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  1,412.50

32-00-00-53-0425  Klein Thorpe and Jenkins Ltd NORTH AVE TIF DISTRICT  0  201.6009/20/2017

Vendor Subtotal for Division:00  201.60

Subtotal for Fund: 32  4,135.68

Report Total:  1,728,314.25

AP-Transactions by Account (10/17/2017 - 11:02 AM) Page 31

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:31-00-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:32-00-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=burke
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334092
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:32-00-00-53-0380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KANEMCK
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032333989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2018:32-00-00-53-0425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KLEIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APCheck&id=0032334084


Village of River Forest 
Village Administrator’s Office  

400 Park Avenue 
River Forest, IL 60305 

Tel:  708-366-8500 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 23, 2017 
 
To: Catherine Adduci, Village President 
 Village Board of Trustees 
 
From: Eric J. Palm, Village Administrator 
 
Subj: Village Administrator’s Report 
 ______________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Upcoming Meetings (all meetings are at Village Hall unless otherwise noted) 
 
Thursday, October 26  7:30 pm  Development Review Board Meeting 
Thursday, November 2  8:00 am  Joint Meeting – Pension Funding Policy  
Tuesday, November 7  7:00 pm  Historic Preservation Commission  
Thursday, November 9  7:30 pm  Development Review Board Meeting (tentative) 
Thursday, November 9  7:30 pm  Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting  
Monday, November 13  7:00 pm  Village Board of Trustees Meeting 
Tuesday, November 14  7:00 pm  Sustainability Commission Meeting 
 
 
There were no new business licenses issued since the last meeting. 
 
 
Thank you.   



Village of River Forest 
Village Administrator’s Office  

400 Park Avenue 
River Forest, IL 60305 

Tel:  708-366-8500 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: October 20, 2017 
 
To: Catherine Adduci, Village President 
 Village Board of Trustees 
 
From: Eric J. Palm, Village Administrator 
 
Subj:  Lake and Park RFQ/P 
 ______________________________________________________________________________  
 
Staff will provide a brief update on the Lake and Park RFP/Q at Monday night’s meeting.  The 
workgroup has met to review the draft documents and is planning on having a final version for your 
approval at the November 13, 2017 meeting.   
 
Thank you. 


	10-23-17 VBOT AGENDA
	4B. 17-18 Trinity Resolution 
	5A. 10-09-17 VBOT Minutes Draft
	5B. 10-16-17 COW Minutes DRAFT
	5C. Change Order Curb Sidewalk
	Resolution - Change Order

	5D. Sewer Lining CO packet
	Resolution - Change Order

	5E. Financial Report 201709
	5F. Agenda Memo - AP Approval 092017
	5G. VA Report 10-23-17
	8A. Lake and Park Status



